












 
PROCLAMATION 

VETERANS DAY 

 
WHEREAS, throughout history, America’s men and women in uniform have bravely 

defeated tyrants, liberated countries, and established a standard of courage of idealism for 

all; and  

 

WHEREAS, to protect the Country they love, our Veterans stepped forward when 

America needed them the most. They answered the call with honor and showed the 

power of liberty.  

 

WHEREAS, we honor those who have served and we salute the members of our Armed 

Forces who are confronting our adversaries abroad; and we honor the men and women 

who left America’s shores but did not return. They will be remembered and honored by 

our Country; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Socorro recognizes the valor and sacrifice of our Veterans. On 

Veterans Day we sincerely show them our deepest gratitude.  

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Socorro City Council do hereby 

proclaim November 11, 2014 as Veterans Day.  

 

 

PROCLAIMED AND SIGNED this 6th day of November 2014.  

 
         

    ________________________________ 

    Mayor 

ATTEST 

 

_______________________________ 

City Clerk 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Jesus Ruiz 
Mayor 

 

Rene Rodriguez 
At Large 

 

Sergio Cox  
District 1  

 

Gloria M. Rodríguez 
District 2 

 

Victor Perez 
District 3 / Mayor – Pro-Tem 

 

Vacant 
District 4 

 

Willie Norfleet, Jr.  
City Manager 

 

City Manager
Typewritten Text
Item 5



 

 



 
 

DATE:  October 10, 2014 

 

TO: Mayor and Council   

 

FROM: Gloria M. Rodriguez, District 2 Representative 

 

SUBJECT: Recognition of the Socorro Police Department’s First National Night 

Out  

 

SUMMARY 

 

 

 

BACKGROUND 

 

 

STATEMENT OF THE ISSUE 

 

I would like to thank the Socorro Police Department and especially Officer Linda Olvera 

for all the hard work to make the First National Night Out a successful event. Their 

dedication and loyalty is very much appreciated.  

 

 

FINANCIAL IMPACT 

 

Account Code (GF/GL/Dept):  00013-05527 and 00013-5711 

 

Funding Source: General Fund 

 

Amount:  $75.00 

  

      

Quotes (Name/Commodity/Price) 

 

Co-op Agreement (Name/Contract#) 

 

 

 

Jesus Ruiz 
Mayor 

 

Rene Rodriguez 
At Large 

 

Sergio Cox 
District 1 

 

Gloria M. Rodríguez 
District 2 

 

Victor Perez  
District 3 – Mayor Pro Tem 

 

Vacant 
District 4 

 

Willie Norfleet, Jr.  
City Manager 

 

City Manager
Typewritten Text
Item 7



 

ALTERNATIVE 

 

 

 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

 

 

 

 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATION 

 

1. City Manager  ___________________ Date_________________ 

 

2. CFO  ____  Date: ________________ 

 

3. Attorney ________________________ Date _______________________ 



 
 

DATE: 10/28/2014 

TO: Council 

 

FROM: Mayor Jesus Ruiz 

 

SUBJECT: Presentation by Mr. Reta summarizing the 2014 Socorro Fall Festival 

 

 

SUMMARY 

 

The City of Socorro recently hosted the 2014 Fall Festival and Mr. Reta will be 

providing  a summary of the event 

  

 

 

 

BACKGROUND 

 

n/a 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT OF THE ISSUE 

 

See above 

 

 

 

FINANCIAL IMPACT 

 

none 

 

 

 

ALTERNATIVE 

 

none 

Jesus Ruiz 
Mayor 

 

Rene Rodriguez 
At Large 

 

Sergio Cox 
District 1 

 

Gloria M. Rodríguez 
District 2 

 

Victor Perez  
District 3 – Mayor Pro Tem 

 

Joseph E. Bowling 
District 4 

 

Willie Norfleet, Jr.  
City Manager 

 

City Manager
Typewritten Text
Item 8



 

 

COUNCIL MEMBER RECOMMENDATION 

 

Allow Mr. Reta to present 



 
 

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

OCTOBER 16, 2014 at 6:00 P.M. 

 

MEMBERS PRESENT: 

Mayor Jesus Ruiz 

Rene Rodriguez 

Sergio Cox 

Gloria M. Rodriguez 

 

MEMBERS ABSENT: 

Victor Perez  (Arrived to the meeting at 6:23 p.m.) 

 

STAFF PRESENT: 

Willie Norfleet, Jr., City Manager 

Sandra Hernandez, City Clerk 

Jim Martinez, City Attorney 

Doug Lobdell, Public Works Director 

Karina Hagelsieb, CFO 

Victor Reta, Recreation Supervisor 

 

4.  PUBLIC COMMENT 

 

Jesse Johnson, Cesar Nevarez was signed up to speak but is present to be sworn in to the 

commissions, Luis Sigala and Ralph Duran 

 

PROCLAMATIONS 

 

5. PROCLAMATION DECLARING OCTOBER BREAST CANCER 

AWARENESS MONTH.                                                        MAYOR JESUS RUIZ  

 

Mayor Jesus Ruiz read the proclamation. 

 

6. PROCLAMATION DECLARING OCTOBER NATIONAL BULLYING 

PREVENTION MONTH.              MAYOR JESUS RUIZ  

 

Mayor Jesus Ruiz read the proclamation. 

 

 

 

 

 

Jesus Ruiz 
Mayor 

 

Rene Rodriguez  
At Large 

 

Sergio Cox 
District 1 

 

Gloria M. Rodríguez 
District 2  

 

Victor Perez 
District 3 / Mayor-Pro Tem 

 

vacant 
District 4 

 

Willie Norfleet, Jr.  
City Manager 

 

City Manager
Typewritten Text
Item 10



City of Socorro 

Regular Council Meeting 
October 16, 2014 @ 6:00 p.m. 

 Page 2 

PRESENTATIONS 

 

7. RECOGNITION OF MR. JOE DE TURO FOR HIS DEDICATED SERVICES 

TO THE CITY OF SOCORRO.     MAYOR AND COUNCIL 

 

Mr. Sergio Cox and Mayor Jesus Ruiz spoke on this item. 

 

8. PRESENTATION BY REPRESENTATIVES OF SANTO GALOPE 

REGARDING HORSE PROJECT.             MAYOR JESUS RUIZ 

 

A motion was made by Rene Rodriguez seconded by Gloria M. Rodriguez to delete 

item number eight (8).  Motion passed. 

 

Ayes:  Rene Rodriguez, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

Nays: 

Absent:  Victor Perez 

 

9. PRESENTATION BY SOCORRO HIGH SCHOOL SENIORS REGARDING 

COMMUNITY GIFT.                                                             MAYOR JESUS RUIZ 

 

Two senior girl students at Socorro High School (did not state their names) spoke on 

this item. 

 

10. PRESENTATION REGARDING MONTHLY REPORT BY CITY MANAGER, 

WILLIE NORFLEET, JR.                                                      MAYOR JESUS RUIZ 

 

Willie Norfleet, Jr. City Manager gave his monthly report. 

 

CONSENT AGENDA 

 

11. EXCUSE ABSENT COUNCIL MEMBERS.                   SANDRA HERNANDEZ 

 

12. APPROVAL OF REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES OF OCTOBER 

2, 2014.                                                                    SANDRA HERNANDEZ       

                   

13. APPROVAL OF APPOINTMENT AND SWEARING IN OF CESAR NEVAREZ 

TO THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION FOR PLACE 1.   

                                                                          SERGIO COX 

 

14. APPROVAL OF APPOINTMENT AND SWEARING IN OF CESAR NEVAREZ 

TO THE CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION FOR PLACE 1.            SERGIO COX 

      

15. APPROVAL OF TRAVEL FOR MIGUEL ROSAS, PUBLIC WORKS 

SUPERVISOR, TO ATTEND THE MUNICIPAL ENGINEERING 

FUNDAMENTAL CONFERENCE IN LAS VEGAS, NEVADA, DECEMBER 

2-3, 2014.       DOUGLAS LOBDELL, JR.  

 



City of Socorro 

Regular Council Meeting 
October 16, 2014 @ 6:00 p.m. 

 Page 3 

A motion was made by Rene Rodriguez seconded by Gloria M. Rodriguez to approve 

the Consent Agenda.  Motion passed. 

 

Ayes:  Rene Rodriguez, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

Nays: 

Absent:  Victor Perez 

 

Victor Perez arrived to the meeting at 6:23 p.m. 

 

During this time Cesar Nevarez was sworn in by Mayor Jesus Reyes. 

 

REGULAR AGENDA 

 

ORDINANCES 

 

16. INTRODUCTION, FIRST READING AND CALLING FOR A PUBLIC 

HEARING OF ORDINANCE CHANGING THE ZONING OF LOTS 6 AND 7, 

BLOCK 1, THREE MISSIONS SUBDIVISION AT 10570 AND 10580 NORTH 

LOOP DRIVE FROM C-2 (GENERAL COMMERCIAL) TO M-1 (LIGHT 

INDUSTRIAL).  PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION RECOMMENDS 

DENIAL.                                                                                       SAM LEONY 

 

A motion was made by Rene Rodriguez seconded by Victor Perez to approve the 

recommendation made by the Planning and Zoning Commission to deny.  Motion 

passed. 

 

Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

Nays: 

Absent:   

 

17. INTRODUCTION, FIRST READING AND CALLING FOR A PUBLIC 

HEARING OF ORDINANCE 356, AN ORDINANCE CHANGING THE 

ZONING OF LOT 1, BLOCK 3, LAS MILPAS SUBDIVISION AT 10740 

MIRISA DRIVE FROM LNC/R-2 (LEGAL NON-CONFORMING MEDIUM 

DENSITY RESIDENTIAL) TO R-2 (MEDIUM DENSITY RESIDENTIAL).  

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION RECOMMENDS APPROVAL. 

                                                      SAM LEONY 

 

A motion was made by Gloria M. Rodriguez seconded by Sergio Cox to approve item 

number seventeen (17).  Motion passed. 

 

Sam Leony spoke on this item. 

 

Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

Nays: 

Absent:   

 



City of Socorro 

Regular Council Meeting 
October 16, 2014 @ 6:00 p.m. 

 Page 4 

 

CITY CLERK DEPARTMENT  

 

18. DISCUSSION AND ACTION TO APPROVE THE RECORDS MANAGEMENT 

PLAN.             SANDRA HERNANDEZ 

 

A motion was made by Gloria M. Rodriguez seconded by Victor Perez to approve 

item number eighteen (18).  Motion passed. 

 

Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

Nays: 

Absent:   

 

HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT  

 

19. DISCUSSION AND ACTION TO APPROVE ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT 

JOB DESCRIPTION.               ADRIANA RODARTE 

 

A motion was made by Gloria M. Rodriguez seconded by Rene Rodriguez to approve 

item number nineteen (19).  Motion passed. 

 

Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

Nays: 

Absent:   

 

20. DISCUSSION AND ACTION TO APPROVE COURT CLERK JOB 

DESCRIPTION.                                                                        ADRIANA RODARTE 

 

A motion was made by Gloria M. Rodriguez seconded by Rene Rodriguez to approve 

item number twenty (20).  Motion passed. 

 

Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

Nays: 

Absent:   

 

21. DISCUSSION AND ACTION TO APPROVE PARKS SUPERVISOR JOB 

DESCRIPTION.                                                                       ADRIANA RODARTE 

 

A motion was made by Gloria M. Rodriguez seconded by Rene Rodriguez to approve 

item number twenty-one (21).  

 

Gloria M. Rodriguez amended her motion. 

 

A motion was made by Gloria M. Rodriguez seconded by Rene Rodriguez to approve 

item number twenty-one (21) with correction to the degree.  Motion passed. 

 

 



City of Socorro 

Regular Council Meeting 
October 16, 2014 @ 6:00 p.m. 

 Page 5 

 

Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

Nays: 

Absent:   

 

POLICE DEPARTMENT  

 

22. DISCUSSION AND ACTION TO APPROVE A MEMORANDUM OF 

UNDERSTANDING (MOU) BETWEEN CITY OF SOCORRO POLICE 

DEPARTMENT AND SOCORRO INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT 

(SISD) AND YSLETA DEL SUR PUEBLO TRIBAL POLICE DEPARTMENT 

(TPD) FOR THE PURPOSE OF ENTERING AND MAINTAINING 

RECORDS FOR A NON-TERMINAL AGENCY AGREEMENT.    

          CHIEF CARLOS MALDONADO 

 

A motion was made by Gloria Rodriguez seconded by Rene Rodriguez to approve 

item number twenty-two (22).  Motion passed. 

 

Gloria M. Rodriguez amended her motion. 

 

A motion was made by Gloria M. Rodriguez seconded by Rene Rodriguez to 

postpone for the next Regular Council Meeting of November 6, 2014.  Motion passed. 

 

Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

Nays: 

Absent:   

 

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT  

 

23. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ON A CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS 

FOR THE PROPOSED ROOF PROJECT TO THE RIO VISTA COMPLEX 

(860 N. RIO VISTA ROAD). THE HISTORICAL LANDMARK 

COMMISSION RECOMMENDS APPROVAL.   SAM LEONY 

 

A motion was made by Victor Perez seconded by Gloria M. Rodriguez to approve 

item number twenty-three (23).  Motion passed. 

 

Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

Nays: 

Absent:   

 

24. DISCUSSION AND ACTION TO REQUEST A TRAFFIC ANALYSIS FROM 

TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION FOR A POSSIBLE SPEED 

REDUCTION ON SOCORRO ROAD FROM THE NORTHSIDE OF THE 

CITY LIMIT TO BOVEE ROAD.  THE HISTORICAL LANDMARK 

COMMISSION RECOMMENDS APPROVAL.   SAM LEONY 

 



City of Socorro 

Regular Council Meeting 
October 16, 2014 @ 6:00 p.m. 

 Page 6 

 

A motion was made by Gloria M. Rodriguez seconded by Victor Perez to approve 

item number twenty-four (24).  Motion passed. 

 

Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

Nays: 

Absent:   

 

25. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ON APPROVAL OF CERTIFICATE OF 

APPROPRIATENESS OF ART ACADEMY ON LOT 1, BLOCK 1, SOMBRAS 

DE MISSIONES AT 11400 SOCORRO ROAD.  THE HISTORICAL 

LANDMARK COMMISSION RECOMMENDS APPROVAL. SAM LEONY 

 

A motion was made by Rene Rodriguez seconded by Gloria M. Rodriguez to approve 

item number twenty-five (25).  Motion passed. 

 

Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

Nays: 

Absent:   

 

26. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ON THE PROPOSED BURBRIDGE ACRES 

REPLAT “G” LOCATED AT 12261 CINNABAR STREET WITHIN THE 

CITY OF SOCORRO’S EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION.  THE 

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDS APPROVAL. 

                                                                                                             SAM LEONY 

 

A motion was made by Gloria M. Rodriguez seconded by Rene Rodriguez to approve 

item number twenty-six (26).   

 

Sam Leony spoke on this item. 

 

Gloria M. Rodriguez amended her motion. 

 

A motion was made by Gloria M. Rodriguez seconded by Rene Rodriguez to 

postpone for the next Regular Council Meeting of November 6, 2014.  Motion passed. 

 

Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

Nays: 

Absent:   

 

CITY MANAGER 

 

27. DISCUSSION AND ACTION TO AMEND CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN.    

                                                                                             WILLIE NORFLEET, JR. 

 

A motion was made by Gloria M. Rodriguez seconded by Rene Rodriguez to approve 

item number twenty-seven (27).   



City of Socorro 

Regular Council Meeting 
October 16, 2014 @ 6:00 p.m. 

 Page 7 

 

Gloria M. Rodriguez amended her motion. 

 

A motion was made by Gloria M. Rodriguez seconded by Rene Rodriguez to approve 

with Mr. Norfleet’s recommendation and for the Lower Valley Water District sign an 

agreement that they will reimburse the City of Socorro.  Motion passed. 

 

Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

Nays: 

Absent:   

 

MAYOR AND COUNCIL 

 

28. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ON EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE 

EVALUATION FOR CITY MANAGER.           MAYOR JESUS RUIZ 

 

      A motion was made by Gloria M. Rodriguez seconded by Rene Rodriguez to move    

      this item into Executive Session.  Motion passed. 

 

Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

Nays: 

Absent:   

 

      A motion was made by Gloria M. Rodriguez seconded by Victor Perez to move into  

      Executive Session at this time.  Motion passed. 

 

      Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

Nays: 

Absent:   

 

THE CITY COUNCIL CONVENED INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION AT 7:38 P.M. 

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 

THE CITY COUNCIL RECONVENED BACK IN OPEN SESSION AT 9:04 

 

 CITY ATTORNEY 

 

28. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ON EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE 

EVALUATION FOR CITY MANAGER.           MAYOR JESUS RUIZ 

 

A motion was made by Rene Rodriguez seconded by Victor Perez to postpone for the 

next Regular Meeting of November 6, 2014.  Motion passed. 

 

29. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ON EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE 

EVALUATION FOR CITY MANAGER.           MAYOR JESUS RUIZ 

 



City of Socorro 

Regular Council Meeting 
October 16, 2014 @ 6:00 p.m. 

 Page 8 

 

29. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ON ADVICE RECEIVED FROM CITY 

ATTORNEY IN CLOSED SESSION, AND ACTION TO APPROVE REAL 

ESTATE TRANSACTION; AUTHORIZE FILING OR SETTLEMENT OF 

LEGAL ACTION; AUTHORIZE EMPLOYMENT OF EXPERT WITNESSES 

AND CONSULTANTS, AND EMPLOYMENT OF SPECIAL COUNSEL 

WITH RESPECT TO PENDING LEGAL MATTERS.  

                                                                                       WILLIE NORFLEET, JR. 

 

30. DISCUSSION AND ACTION  ON QUALIFICATIONS OF INDIVIDUALS FOR 

EMPLOYMENT AND FOR APPOINTMENT TO BOARDS & 

COMMISSIONS, JOB PERFORMANCE OF EMPLOYEES, REAL ESTATE 

ACQUISITION AND RECEIVE LEGAL ADVICE FROM CITY ATTORNEY  

REGARDING LEGAL ISSUES AFFECTING THESE MATTERS. 

                                                                                             WILLIE NORFLEET, JR. 

                                                                                             

31. DISCUSSION AND ACTION REGARDING PENDING LITIGATION AND 

RECEIVE STATUS REPORT REGARDING PENDING LITIGATION.  

                                                                  WILLIE NORFLEET, JR. 

 

32. DISCUSSION AND ACTION REGARDING EMPLOYMENT OF CITY 

MANAGER.  [551.074; 551.071].                                          JAMES A. MARTINEZ 
 

 

A motion was made by Rene Rodriguez seconded by Victor Perez to delete items 

twenty-nine (29), thirty (30), thirty-one (31), and thirty-two  (32).  Motion passed. 

 

Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

Nays: 

 Abstain 

 

33. ADJOURN   

                                                                                  

A motion was made by Victor Perez seconded by Gloria M. Rodriguez to adjourn at 

9:05 p.m.  Motion passed. 

 

Ayes:  Victor Perez, Rene Rodriguez, Sergio Cox, and Gloria M. Rodriguez 

Nays 

Abstain: 

 

 

      __________________________ 

     Jesus Ruiz, Mayor 

 

 

   __________________________                                            __________________ 

   Olivia Navarro                                                                        Date minutes approved 

   Assistant City Clerk 



 
 

DATE: 10/28/2014 

TO: Council 

 

FROM: Mayor Jesus Ruiz 

 

SUBJECT: Discussion and action on approval for Mayor Ruiz and City Manager 

Willie Norfleet to attend the 84th Annual Winter Meeting of the United States 

Conference of Mayors in Washington DC from 01/21-01/23. 

 

 

SUMMARY 

 

The City of Socorro is a member of the USCM and the Conference will be holding 

its annual winter meeting in January. Mayor Ruiz is a standing member of the 

Health and Social Services Committee and the Tourism Committee. This is a great 

opportunity for CM Norfleet and Mayor Ruiz to interact with leaders from across 

the country and connect with businesses that are present. 

  

 

 

 

BACKGROUND 

 

n/a 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT OF THE ISSUE 

 

See above 

 

 

 

FINANCIAL IMPACT 

 

Cost of the hotel; $400 per night at the Capitol Hilton Hotel 

Cost of the registration; $625 per person 

Jesus Ruiz 
Mayor 

 

Rene Rodriguez 
At Large 

 

Sergio Cox 
District 1 

 

Gloria M. Rodríguez 
District 2 

 

Victor Perez  
District 3 – Mayor Pro Tem 

 

Joseph E. Bowling 
District 4 

 

Willie Norfleet, Jr.  
City Manager 

 

City Manager
Typewritten Text
Item 11



Cost of the flights; $175 per person for four flights 

Cost of the per diem 

 

 

 

ALTERNATIVE 

 

none 

 

 

COUNCIL MEMBER RECOMMENDATION 

 

Allow Mayor Ruiz and CM Norfleet to attend the conference 



City Manager
Typewritten Text

City Manager
Typewritten Text
Items 12-13









124 S. Horizon Blvd.,  Socorro, Texas 79927 Tel. (915) 858-2915 Fax (915) 858-9288 

www.ci.socorro.tx.us 

                                                          

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

ORDINANCE No. 356 

 

AN ORDINANCE CHANGING THE ZONING OF LOT 1, BLOCK 3, LAS MILPAS 
SUBDIVISION AT 10740 MIRISA DR., FROM LNC/R-2 (LEGAL NON-CONFORMING 
MEDIUM DENSITY RESIDENTIAL) TO A FORMAL R-2 (MEDIUM DENSITY 
RESIDENTIAL). 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY OF SOCORRO, TEXAS: 

 

That pursuant to Chapter 50 of the Codification of Ordinances of the City of Socorro, Texas, 

Ordinance No. 76 A m en dm ent  1A  of the City of Socorro, as amended, the zoning of  Lot 

1, Block 3, Las Milpas Subdivision at 10740 Mirisa Dr., is changed from LNC/R-2 (Legal Non-

Conforming medium Density Residential) to formal R-2 (Medium Density Residential). 

 

READ, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this _______ day of _______ 2014.  

 

 

       CITY OF SOCORRO, TEXAS 

 

             

       Jesus Ruiz, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

      

Sandra Hernandez, City Clerk 

 

 

 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM:     APPROVED AS TO CONTENT:  

 

                

James A. Martinez      Willie Norfleet, Jr., City Manager 

Socorro City Attorney 

 

 

 

 

Introduction and First Reading:   October 16, 2014. 

Second Reading and Adoption:   

Jesus A. Ruiz 
Mayor 

 

Rene Rodriguez 
At Large 

 

Sergio Cox 
District 1 

 

 

Gloria M. Rodriguez 
District 2 

 

Victor Perez 
District 3 / Mayor Pro Tem 

 

Joseph E. Bowling 
District 4 

 

Willie Norfleet Jr. 
City Manager 

 
 





City Manager
Typewritten Text
Item 14





124 S. Horizon Blvd.,  Socorro, Texas 79927 Tel. (915) 858-2915 Fax (915) 858-9288 

www.ci.socorro.tx.us 

                                                          

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

ORDINANCE  

 

AN ORDINANCE CHANGING THE ZONING OF LOT 20, BLOCK 3, HILLCREST 
MANOR SUBDIVISION (10832 ARLENE CIR.), FROM R-1 (SINGLE FAMILY 
RESIDENTIAL) TO R-2 (MEDIUM DENSITY RESIDENTIAL). 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY OF SOCORRO, TEXAS: 

 

That pursuant to Chapter 50 of the Codification of Ordinances of the City of Socorro, Texas, 

Ordinance No. 76 A m en dm ent  1A  of the City of Socorro, as amended, the zoning of  Lot 

20, Block 3, Hillcrest Manor Subdivision (10852 Arlene Cir.) is changed from R-1 (Single 

Family Residential) to R-2 (Medium Density Residential). 

 

READ, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this _______ day of _______ 2014.  

 

 

       CITY OF SOCORRO, TEXAS 

 

             

       Jesus Ruiz, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

      

Sandra Hernandez, City Clerk 

 

 

 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM:     APPROVED AS TO CONTENT:  

 

                

James A. Martinez      Willie Norfleet, Jr., City Manager 

Socorro City Attorney 

 

 

 

 

 

Introduction and First Reading:   November 6, 2014. 

Second Reading and Adoption:   

Jesus A. Ruiz 
Mayor 

 

Rene Rodriguez 
At Large 

 

Sergio Cox 
District 1 

 

 

Gloria M. Rodriguez 
District 2 

 

Victor Perez 
District 3 / Mayor Pro Tem 

 

Joseph E. Bowling 
District 4 

 

Willie Norfleet Jr. 
City Manager 

 
 





 
 

DATE:  NOVEMBER 6, 2014 

 

TO: MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS 

 

FROM: Sandra Hernandez, City Clerk  

 

SUBJECT:  DISCUSSION AND ACTION ON APPROVING THE INTERLOCAL 

AGREEMENT WITH THE CITY OF EL PASO DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC 

HEALTH FROM SEPTEMBER 1, 2014 TO AUGUST 31, 2015. 

 

SUMMARY 

 

The City of El Paso provides the following services: 

  

Environmental: 

 Animal Shelter 

 Animal Control Officers 

 Vector Control 

 Air Quality 

Health: 

 Food Services (Inspections, Training) 

 Clinical Services 

 WIC 

 Bio Terrorism 

 211 Area Information Center 

 Health & Sex Education 

 Epidemiology 

 

STATEMENT OF THE ISSUE   

 

 

FINANCIAL IMPACT 

 

The consideration for this Interlocal is twelve (12) fixed payments of $39,356.58 for a 

total amount of $472,279 and a variable amount which is unknown and depends on the 

magnitude of a disaster declaration for any public health or environmental emergency 

made by the City of Socorro. 

Jesus Ruiz 
Mayor 

 

Rene Rodriguez 
 At Large 

 

Sergio Cox 
District 1 / Mayor Pro Tem 

 

Gloria M. Rodríguez 
District 2 

 

Victor Perez 

District 3 
 

J.E. “Chito” Bowling 
District 4 

 

Willie Norfleet, Jr.  
City Manager 

 

City Manager
Typewritten Text
Item 15



 

ALTERNATIVE 

 

None 

 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

 

Approve the interlocal agreement.  



14-1005-922/PL#328781v2/FY2015 DPH & ENV Interlocal - Socorro - Agreement/JF 1

STATE OF TEXAS  ) 

    )  INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT 

COUNTY OF EL PASO ) 

 

 

 THIS AGREEMENT is entered into on the last listed approved date below between the 

CITY OF EL PASO, TEXAS (“City of El Paso”) and the CITY OF SOCORRO, TEXAS ("City of 

Socorro") by and through its duly authorized officials, pursuant to the Interlocal Cooperation Act. 

RECITALS 

 WHEREAS, the City of El Paso and City of Socorro are authorized to enter into this 

Agreement pursuant to the Interlocal Cooperation Act, Chapter 791, Texas Government Code; and 

WHEREAS, the City of El Paso has both a Department of Public Health and a 

Department of Environmental Services; and 

 WHEREAS, this Agreement for interlocal cooperation for the City of El Paso to provide 

certain public health and environmental services to the City of Socorro is necessary for the mutual 

advancement of the health and general welfare of the citizens of all jurisdictions concerned; and 

 WHEREAS, the City of Socorro desires to have the City of El Paso’s appointed health 

authority serve as the City of Socorro’s health authority. 

 WHEREAS, the City of Socorro desires to have the City of El Paso’s designated Local 

Rabies Control Authority serve as the City of Socorro’s designated authority, as necessary pursuant 

to state law. 

WHEREAS, the City of Socorro requests assistance from the City’s Animal Services 

Division as the City of Socorro has no location to house animals that it retrieves or other individuals 

or entities retrieve at the request of the City of Socorro; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Socorro will make available and/or transfer to the City of El Paso 

certain information, in conjunction with goods or services that are being provided by the City of 

El Paso to the City of Socorro, which is confidential and must be afforded special treatment and 

protection. 

WHEREAS, the City of El Paso will also have access to and/or receive from the City of 

Socorro certain information that can be used or disclosed only in accordance with this 

Agreement, the Texas Medical Records Privacy Act and the HHS Privacy Regulations; 

WHEREAS, the City of El Paso will include the City of Socorro in public health 

research projects, to examine health conditions in the City of Socorro, when funded by the State 



14-1005-922/PL#328781v2/FY2015 DPH & ENV Interlocal - Socorro - Agreement/JF 2

of Texas or the federal government and when research protocols are indicated for areas beyond 

the urban borders of the City of El Paso. 

 FOR THESE REASONS, and in consideration of the mutual promises contained in this 

Agreement, the City of Socorro and the City of El Paso mutually agree as follows: 

 

1. SCOPE OF SERVICES. 

1.1 The City of El Paso shall perform the following public health related services by and 

through its Department of Public Health under the terms and conditions hereinafter 

stated, and the City of Socorro hereby accepts and agrees to the following terms and 

conditions: 

1.1.1 The City of El Paso will issue permits and provide inspection services of 

food establishments at a frequency and in accordance with recommended 

protocols as established by the Texas Department of State Health Services 

(DSHS).  The City will provide enforcement of applicable State laws and 

regulations as appropriate to help reduce the risk of food borne illnesses in 

said establishments.  Appropriate and customary fees will be charged to 

the establishments, as permitted by law. 

1.1.1.1 The City will provide food handler and food manager training in 

accordance with the Texas Food Establishment Rules found at 25 

TAC 229.161 et seq. 

1.1.2 The City of El Paso will provide complaint investigation/enforcement 

services as determined to be appropriate by City of El Paso staff for those 

conditions that violate the Texas Health and Safety Code and applicable City 

of Socorro ordinances. 

1.1.3 The City of El Paso will provide communicable disease investigation 

services for the purpose of tracking communicable diseases and helping to 

reduce transmission in accordance with appropriate epidemiological 

intervention.  Services will be provided in a manner and at a frequency that 

is consistent with standard public health practices. 

1.1.4 The City of El Paso will provide immunization services to residents of the 

City of Socorro to include but not be limited to adult, adolescent and 



14-1005-922/PL#328781v2/FY2015 DPH & ENV Interlocal - Socorro - Agreement/JF 3

childhood immunizations as recommended by the Texas DSHS.  

Appropriate and customary fees will be charged to those receiving these 

services. 

1.1.5 The City of El Paso will provide tuberculosis and sexually transmitted 

disease control services to residents of the City of Socorro.  Services may 

include testing, treatment and investigation of contacts, as appropriate.  

Appropriate and customary fees will be charged to those receiving these 

services. 

1.1.6 The City of El Paso will provide Women, Infants and Children (WIC) 

Nutrition services to residents of the City of Socorro in accordance with 

Texas DSHS requirements.  Services may include medical health 

assessment, nutrition, breast-feeding promotion, social service referral, 

and food benefit issuances, as appropriate. 

1.1.7 The City will provide pediatric dental services to residents living in the 

City of Socorro in accordance with Texas Title V requirements and in 

accordance with Texas Medicaid waiver guidelines.  Services may be 

provided in the Department of Public Health’s licensed dental facility in 

the City of El Paso or by use of the City of El Paso’s Mobile Dental clinic 

beyond the City limits.  

1.1.8 The City of El Paso will provide informational programs including but not 

limited to injury prevention, asthma, diabetes, abstinence, 

maturation/puberty, and tobacco use prevention.  These services are 

generally provided to the City of Socorro’s residents at local school 

facilities through the City of El Paso’s Health Education Program.   

1.2 The City of El Paso shall perform the following environmental services by and 

through its Department of Environmental Services under the terms and conditions 

hereinafter stated, and the City of Socorro hereby accepts and agrees to the 

following terms and conditions: 

1.2.1 The City of El Paso will provide mosquito control services, including but not 

limited to, collecting and identifying mosquito species, larviciding, 

adulticiding, providing enforcement of violations that create mosquito 



14-1005-922/PL#328781v2/FY2015 DPH & ENV Interlocal - Socorro - Agreement/JF 4

harborage as appropriate, tracking of vector-borne disease, and educating the 

public regarding disease prevention strategies.  Services will be provided in a 

manner and at a frequency that is consistent with standard public health 

practices. 

1.2.2 The City of El Paso agrees to provide the following animal control services: 

1.2.2.1 The City of El Paso will receive at the City’s Animal Shelter located 

at 5001 Fred Wilson Road, El Paso, Texas 79906 (the “Shelter”) 

each animal that the City of Socorro either delivers or requests to be 

delivered to said Shelter.  The City of El Paso will board each animal 

that the City of Socorro delivers or requests to be delivered to said 

Shelter, whether it be in order to reunite said animal with its owner, 

quarantine, maintain evidence for a legal proceeding, or euthanize 

and dispose of said animal.   

1.2.2.1.1 The City shall recoup from all animal owners who reclaim 

their animal at the Shelter, prior to releasing an animal to 

the owner, all applicable fees in order to mitigate charges 

to the City of Socorro to include the one time impound fee 

of $55.00/animal; kenneling fee of $10.00/day for a dog or 

cat, and $15.00/day for an animal other than a dog or cat; 

and the quarantine fee of $10.00/day.  

1.2.2.2 The City of El Paso agrees to provide animal control services as 

determined to be appropriate by City of El Paso staff and as required 

by law, including but not limited to, investigating citizen complaints, 

conducting periodic patrols to proactively enforce appropriate State 

animal-related rules and laws and City of Socorro ordinances, 

impoundment of stray animals, investigation of animal bite reports, 

quarantine of animals involved in bites, investigation of allegations 

of animal cruelty, and the euthanasia of animals as necessary.   

1.2.3 The City of El Paso will include the jurisdictional areas of the City of 

Socorro within its programs and services for the purpose of the 

enhancement of the air quality, to include but not be limited to, routine 



14-1005-922/PL#328781v2/FY2015 DPH & ENV Interlocal - Socorro - Agreement/JF 5

ambient air monitoring, analysis of gasoline samples to ensure compliance 

with oxygen content, and investigation and enforcement of air related 

nuisances and other requirements as set forth by the Texas Commission on 

Environmental Quality and/or the United States Environmental Protection 

Agency as appropriate. 

1.3 The City of El Paso agrees that in accordance with the provisions of any and all 

grants from federal and state agencies that are awarded on a county-wide basis, the 

City of El Paso will provide services in the jurisdictional areas of the City of Socorro 

as required under these grant provisions. Provided however, nothing in this 

Agreement shall obligate the City of El Paso to perform services if the grant funds 

relating to a particular grant are not currently being paid to the City of El Paso, and 

in any such instances, the Director of the City of El Paso’s Department of Public 

Health or the Director of the City of El Paso’s Department of Environmental 

Services shall give written notice to the City of Socorro that the City of El Paso is 

not providing the particular services for the reason that it has not received funding 

under the applicable grant.  The City of El Paso will provide written notice to the 

City of Socorro of grant funding which becomes discontinued or terminated, and any 

election by the City of El Paso not to seek the renewal of grants existing at the 

effective date of this Agreement.  

1.4 To the extent allowed by law, the City of Socorro agrees to pass all ordinances and 

resolutions necessary to give the City of El Paso and City of El Paso personnel 

jurisdiction to provide public health and other service functions in the City of 

Socorro pursuant to the terms of this Agreement, including its extraterritorial 

jurisdiction, if any, where the providing of public health and other services is 

authorized by law, and including the power to issue citations for violations of any 

ordinances pertaining to the protection of the public health and which pertain to 

services the City of El Paso agrees to render in accordance with the terms of this 

Agreement.  

1.5 The City of El Paso agrees that it will file citations, complaints and violations 

occurring within the territorial limits of the City of Socorro through the City of 

Socorro Municipal Court.  It is agreed that the appropriate personnel from the City 



14-1005-922/PL#328781v2/FY2015 DPH & ENV Interlocal - Socorro - Agreement/JF 6

of El Paso will be administratively directed to be present at such times as court 

sessions are set and cases involving the City of El Paso are on the court’s docket, 

without the necessity for the issuance of a subpoena.  The City of Socorro Municipal 

Court will provide reasonable notice of any case settings to the City of El Paso. 

1.6 The City of El Paso will provide necessary training for employees utilized in 

providing services under this Agreement, as may be required by law or determined 

to be appropriate by the City of El Paso, and shall require all such personnel to 

maintain all required licenses and certifications in accordance with State and Federal 

laws. 

1.7 Nothing within the terms of this Agreement shall require the City of El Paso to 

purchase additional equipment or hire additional personnel in order to comply with 

the terms of this Agreement. 

1.8 The City of El Paso agrees that it will keep accurate records of all services provided 

to the City of Socorro pursuant to this Agreement as part of its routine data 

collection processes and shall report such activities in its standardized records format 

to City of Socorro officials, as requested. 

1.9 It is understood and agreed to between the parties that any portion of this Agreement 

providing for the delivery of public health and environmental services for which the 

City of Socorro does not grant legal authority shall be null and void and of no force 

and effect, and the City of El Paso shall not be obligated to provide those services. 

2. LOCATION OF PERFORMANCE.  The place where most services are to be performed 

is in the City of Socorro, Texas, and any extraterritorial jurisdiction thereof where the City of 

El Paso may lawfully provide public health and other services as delegated and authorized under 

this Interlocal Agreement (jurisdictional areas of the City of Socorro).  Certain health services 

involving medical testing, treatment and laboratory analysis shall be performed at City Department 

of Public Health locations within the City of El Paso. The place where the specific services 

described in Subsections 1.2.2.1 are to be performed is at the Shelter. 

3. APPOINTMENT OF HEALTH AUTHORITY.  The Parties agree that the individual 

appointed to serve as health authority for the City of El Paso will serve as the health authority for 

the City of Socorro, in accordance with Section 121.028(c), Texas Health and Safety Code. 



14-1005-922/PL#328781v2/FY2015 DPH & ENV Interlocal - Socorro - Agreement/JF 7

4. DESIGNATION OF LOCAL RABIES CONTROL AUTHORITY.  The Parties agree 

that the individual designated by the City to serve as the Local Rabies Control Authority will serve 

as the Local Rabies Control Authority for the City of Socorro, as necessary pursuant to Section 

826.017, Texas Health and Safety Code. 

5. RABIES ORDER.  The Parties expressly agree that the February 15, 1974 Rabies Order of 

the El Paso County Commissioners’ Court, and any lawfully adopted successor orders, shall apply 

within the jurisdictional areas of the City of Socorro. 

6. TIMES OF PERFORMANCE.  The City of El Paso shall commence the provision of its 

services on the 1st day of September 2014, and shall terminate on the 31st day of August 2015, 

regardless of the date of execution of this Agreement. 

6.1      In the event of a public health or environmental emergency, such as, but not 

limited to, a disaster declaration of the City of Socorro, requiring, as a result of 

the emergency, specific health and environmental services from the City of El Paso 

after August 31, 2015, and prior to the signing of a subsequent Interlocal for 

health and environmental services between the parties to this Agreement, the 

required services shall be provided by the City of El Paso to the City of Socorro at 

the rate described in the present Agreement, and the City of Socorro shall pay for 

said services at said rate within thirty (30) days of receipt of an invoice from the 

City of El Paso for said services. 

7. COMPENSATION.   

7.1 The City of Socorro agrees to pay the amount not to exceed FOUR HUNDRED 

SEVENTY-TWO THOUSAND TWO HUNDRED SEVENTY-NINE DOLLARS 

AND NO/100 ($472,279.00) for services rendered in accordance with this 

Agreement, excluding the services described in Section 6.1.   Payments shall be 

made in equal monthly installments, each in the amount of THIRTY NINE 

THOUSAND THREE HUNDRED FIFTY-SIX DOLLARS AND 58/100 

($39,356.58), with the first payment becoming due and payable on the 1st day of 

September 2014 or within 10 days after the date that the City of Socorro signs 

this Agreement, whichever is later.   The monthly installment described in this 

Section 7.1 does not include the services described in Section 6.1. 



14-1005-922/PL#328781v2/FY2015 DPH & ENV Interlocal - Socorro - Agreement/JF 8

7.2 The Parties acknowledge that the funds paid by the City of Socorro pursuant to 

Section 7.1 above may not be sufficient in the event of an unexpected occurrence 

such as an outbreak, epidemic (i.e. rabies, cholera), or intervention of emerging or 

new diseases or public health threats (chemical or biological) in the jurisdictional 

areas of the City of Socorro.  The City of Socorro shall name a person to serve as a 

point of contact to discuss these types of public health threats, its intervention, and 

any additional costs that the City of Socorro will need to pay to defray the resulting 

expenses.  Such contact person shall be designated and disclosed to the director of 

the Department of Public Health as of the signing of this Agreement. 

8. PAYMENTS PURSUANT TO THIS AGREEMENT.  Payments submitted under this 

Agreement shall be made payable to the City of El Paso, Attn: Comptroller, P.O. Box 1890, 

El Paso, TX  79950-1890.  In addition to the compensation provided for herein, the City of El Paso 

shall receive all proceeds received from inspection, permit, and animal registration fees collected in 

the City of Socorro.  Such fees, when set or revised by the City of Socorro and to the extent allowed 

by law, shall be set in the same amounts as the fees for the identical services or charges as made by 

the City of El Paso.  All fees that the City of Socorro collects for this purpose shall be paid to the 

City of El Paso on a quarterly basis, within 30 days of the conclusion of the quarter.  The City of 

Socorro shall also provide the City of El Paso with a report indicating the amount of fees 

collected and the time period associated with such collection.  In event that the City of Socorro 

accrues an arrearage on payment, the City of El Paso Comptroller or any collection agency retained 

by the City to collect delinquent accounts may add a collection fee of 21% to the account receivable 

if owing to the City for more than 60 days, pursuant to the El Paso City Code, Ordinance 14700. 

9. LAW GOVERNING CONTRACT.  For purposes of determining the law governing the 

same, this Agreement is entered into in the City and County of El Paso, State of Texas, and shall be 

governed by the laws of the State of Texas.  Venue shall be in El Paso County, Texas. 

9.1 Authority of the City of El Paso.  The City of Socorro expressly agrees that the City 

of El Paso shall have authority to enforce all laws and ordinances applicable to 

public health to include animal regulation, within the city limits and extraterritorial 

jurisdiction of the City of Socorro, Texas.  The City of Socorro further agrees that, in 

the absence of any conflicting city ordinance, the City of El Paso shall have 

authority to enforce the laws of the State of Texas and the County of El Paso 



14-1005-922/PL#328781v2/FY2015 DPH & ENV Interlocal - Socorro - Agreement/JF 9

applicable to public health to include animal regulation, within the incorporated 

limits and extraterritorial jurisdiction of the City of Socorro, Texas.  The City of 

Socorro shall provide certified copies of all the City of Socorro, Texas Ordinances 

affecting public health and animal regulation upon execution of this Agreement and 

as requested by the City of El Paso, and to provide copies of all such newly adopted 

or amended ordinance within 10 days after adoption or amendment.  Copies of such 

ordinances shall be sent to the Director of the City of El Paso Department of Public 

Health and to the Director of the City of El Paso Department of Environmental 

Services. 

9.2. Privileges and Immunities.  All privileges and immunities from liability, exemptions 

from laws, ordinances and rules, pension, relief, disability, worker's compensation, 

and other benefits which apply to the activities of officers, agents, or employees of 

the City of El Paso when performing a function shall apply to such officers, agents, 

or employees to the same extent while engaged in the performance of any of their 

functions and duties under the terms and provisions of this Agreement.  Each party 

reserves, and does not waive, its rights of sovereign immunity and rights under the 

Texas Tort Claims Act.   

9.3 Governmental Function.  The Parties expressly agree that, in all things relating to 

this Agreement, the City of El Paso is performing a governmental function, as 

defined by the Texas Tort Claims Act.  The Parties further expressly agree that every 

act or omission of the City of El Paso, which, in any way, pertains to or arises out of 

this Agreement falls within the definition of governmental function. 

9.4 Exclusion of Incidental and Consequential Damages.  Independent of, severable 

from, and to be enforced independently of any other enforceable or unenforceable 

provision of this Agreement, NEITHER PARTY WILL BE LIABLE TO THE 

OTHER PARTY (NOR TO ANY PERSON CLAIMING RIGHTS DERIVED 

FROM THE LATTER PARTY’S RIGHTS) FOR INCIDENTAL, 

CONSEQUENTIAL, SPECIAL, PUNITIVE, OR EXEMPLARY DAMAGES OF 

ANY KIND including lost profits, loss of business, or other economic damage, and 

further including injury to property, mental anguish and emotional distress AS A 

RESULT OF BREACH OF ANY TERM OF THIS AGREEMENT, 



14-1005-922/PL#328781v2/FY2015 DPH & ENV Interlocal - Socorro - Agreement/JF 10

REGARDLESS OF WHETHER EITHER PARTY WAS ADVISED, HAD 

OTHER REASON TO KNOW, OR IN FACT KNEW OF THE POSSIBILITY 

THEREOF. 

9.5 Intentional Risk Allocation.  Each of the Parties acknowledges that the provisions of 

this Agreement were negotiated to reflect an informed, voluntary allocation between 

them of all risks (both known and unknown) associated with the transactions 

associated with this Agreement.  The disclaimers and limitations in this Agreement 

are intended to limit the circumstances of liability.  The remedy limitations, and the 

limitations of liability, are separately intended to limit the forms of relief available to 

the Parties. 

10. HHS PRIVACY REGULATIONS.  The Health Insurance Portability and 

Accountability Act (HIPAA) Standards for Privacy of Individually Identifiable Health 

Information (Privacy Rule). See 45 CFR Part 160 and Subparts A and E of Part 164, requires that 

the City of El Paso offer assurances to the City of Socorro that the City of El Paso will safeguard 

any protected health information received or created on behalf of the City of Socorro.  Pursuant 

to this requirement, the parties further agree to the terms and conditions of the standard HIPAA 

Business Associate Agreement set forth in Appendix C and incorporated herein as if fully set 

forth. 

 The City of Socorro continues its authorization for the City of El Paso to possess and 

maintain any protected health information received or created on behalf of the City of Socorro 

and previously possessed or maintained by the El Paso City-County Health and Environmental 

District, in accordance with the terms of the standard HIPAA Business Associate Agreement set 

forth in Appendix C. 

11. TERMINATION.  This Agreement may be terminated in whole or in part by either party 

upon sixty days written notice to the other party at the following addresses, or at a new address as 

provided in writing to the nonmoving party by a party which has moved its physical location within 

thirty (30) days of said relocation without the necessity of amending this contract: 

CITY OF EL PASO:  City of El Paso 
     Attn:  City Manager 
     P.O. Box 1890 
     El Paso, Texas 79950-1890 
 
 



14-1005-922/PL#328781v2/FY2015 DPH & ENV Interlocal - Socorro - Agreement/JF 11

CITY OF SOCORRO:  City of Socorro 
     Attn:  Mayor 
     124 South Horizon Blvd. 
     Socorro, Texas 79927 
 
All payments by the City of Socorro under this Agreement are payable only out of current City of 

Socorro revenues.  In the event that funds relating to this Agreement do not become available, such 

as by City of Socorro City Council not appropriating the funds, the City of Socorro shall have no 

obligation to pay or perform any services related herein to the City of El Paso for the City of 

Socorro’s fiscal year during which time such funding is not available or appropriated.  Should the 

City of Socorro experience a funding unavailability related to the services described in this 

Agreement, the City of Socorro shall immediately provide written notification to the City of El Paso 

of such case and either party may choose to terminate the Agreement subject to this Section 11.  In 

the event that the City of Socorro notifies the City of El Paso that the City of Socorro is 

experiencing a funding unavailability related to this Agreement, the City of El Paso shall 

immediately cease providing the services described in this Agreement to the City of Socorro except 

as required by related grant funding requirements to which the City of El Paso must adhere. 

12. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTORS. The City of El Paso and the City of Socorro are 

independent legal entities.  Except to the extent required by section 437.009 of the Health and 

Safety Code, nothing in this Agreement shall be construed to create the relationship of employer 

and employee, or principal and agent, or any relationship other than that of independent parties 

contracting with each other solely for the purpose of carrying out the terms of this Agreement.  

Neither the City of El Paso nor the City of Socorro nor any of their respective agents or 

employees shall control or have any right to control the activities of the other party in carrying 

out the terms of this Agreement. 

13. SEVERABILITY.  Every provision of this Agreement is intended to be severable.  If any 

term or provision hereof is illegal or invalid for any reason whatsoever, such illegality or invalidity 

shall not affect the validity of the remainder of this Agreement. 

14. HEADINGS.  The headings of sections and subsections of this Agreement are for reference 

only and will not affect in any way the meaning or interpretation of this Agreement. 

15. ENTIRE AGREEMENT; AMENDMENTS.  This Agreement constitutes the entire 

understanding of the parties hereto with respect to the subject matter hereof and no amendment, 



14-1005-922/PL#328781v2/FY2015 DPH & ENV Interlocal - Socorro - Agreement/JF 12

modification or alteration of the terms shall be binding unless the same is in writing, dated 

subsequent to the date hereof and duly executed by the parties hereto. 

 

 

 

(Signature pages follow) 
  



14-1005-922/PL#328781v2/FY2015 DPH & ENV Interlocal - Socorro - Agreement/JF 13

STATE OF TEXAS  ) 

    )  INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT 

COUNTY OF EL PASO ) 

 

 

 

Signature page for the City of El Paso, Interlocal Agreement between the City of El Paso 
and the City of Socorro. 
 

APPROVED this _____day of ______________, 2014. 
 

 

       CITY OF EL PASO 

 
 
 
              
       Oscar Leeser 
       Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
       
Richarda Duffy Momsen 
City Clerk 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM:    APPROVED AS TO CONTENT: 
 
 
 
              
Josette Flores      Robert Resendes, MBA, MT(ASCP), CLS(RI) 
Assistant City Attorney    Director, Department of Public Health 
 
 
 
 
              
       Ellen Smyth, P.E., Director 
       Environmental Services Department 

 
 



14-1005-922/PL#328781v2/FY2015 DPH & ENV Interlocal - Socorro - Agreement/JF 14

STATE OF TEXAS  ) 

    )  INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT 

COUNTY OF EL PASO ) 

 

 

 
Signature page for the City of Socorro, Interlocal Agreement between the City of El Paso 

and the City of Socorro. 
 

 
 

APPROVED this _____day of ______________, 2014. 
 
 

CITY OF SOCORRO 

 
 
              

      The Hon. Jesse Ruiz, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
              
City of Socorro Clerk     City of Socorro Attorney 
 
 
  



14-1005-922/PL#328781v2/FY2015 DPH & ENV Interlocal - Socorro - Agreement/JF 15

APPENDIX A 

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH 

COST MODEL – PER CAPITA 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



14-1005-922/PL#328781v2/FY2015 DPH & ENV Interlocal - Socorro - Agreement/JF 16

APPENDIX B 

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES 

COST MODEL – PER ACTIVITY (ANIMAL SERVICES & VECTOR CONTROL) 

/PER CAPITA AIR QUALITY) 

 

 

City of El Paso, Texas

FY15

El Paso Anthony Clint Horizon Socorro Vinton El Paso County Total 

Operational 

Cost

Animal Shelter $3,503,182 $11,803 $13,551 $34,971 $106,660 - $270,322 $3,940,488

Animal Control Officers $2,512,409 $8,301 $7,765 $50,339 $98,804 $15,124 - $2,692,742

Vector Control $702,254 $23,904 $17,518 $9,215 $18,339 $22,433 $141,144 $934,807

Air Quality  (per capita) $285,305 $2,202 $407 $7,355 $14,071 $1,118 $41,698 $352,156

Grand Total $7,003,149 $46,210 $39,241 $101,880 $237,874 $38,675 $453,164 $7,920,193

Percent of Total Cost 88.42% 0.58% 0.50% 1.29% 3.00% 0.49% 5.72% 100.00%

Interlocal Allocation of Resources



14-1005-922/PL#328781v2/FY2015 DPH & ENV Interlocal - Socorro - Agreement/JF 17

APPENDIX C 

STATE OF TEXAS  ) 

    )  HIPAA BUSINESS ASSOCIATE AGREEMENT 

COUNTY OF EL PASO ) 

 

 

 THIS AGREEMENT is entered into on _______________, 2014, by and between the 
CITY OF EL PASO, TEXAS (“CITY”), as the Covered Entity, and CITY OF SOCORRO, TEXAS 
("BUSINESS ASSOCIATE") by and through their duly authorized officials, in order to comply 
with 45 C.F.R. §164.502(e) and §164.504(e), governing protected health information (“PHI”) 
and business associates under the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 
(P.L. 104-191), 42 U.S.C. Section 1320d, et. seq., and regulations promulgated thereunder, as 
amended from time to time (statute and regulations hereafter collectively referred to as 
“HIPAA”).  Covered Entity and Business Associate may be referred to herein individually as a 
“Party” or collectively as the “Parties”. 

 

RECITALS 

 

WHEREAS, CITY has engaged BUSINESS ASSOCIATE to perform services or provide 
goods, or both; 

 
WHEREAS, CITY possesses individually identifiable health information that is defined in 

and protected under HIPAA, and is permitted to use or disclose such information only in accordance 
with HIPAA; 

 
WHEREAS, BUSINESS ASSOCIATE may receive such information from CITY, or 

create and receive such information on behalf of CITY, in order to perform certain of the services or 
provide certain of the goods, or both; and 

 
WHEREAS, CITY wishes to ensure that BUSINESS ASSOCIATE will appropriately 

safeguard individually identifiable health information; 
 

NOW THEREFORE, CITY and BUSINESS ASSOCIATE agree as follows: 
 

A. HIPAA Terms 

 

1. Definitions. The following terms shall have the meaning ascribed to them 
in this Section.  Other capitalized terms shall have the meaning ascribed to 
them in the context in which they first appear, or as provided in (1)(h) to 
this Section.  
 

a. Agreement shall refer to this document. 
 

 b. Business Associate means CITY OF SOCORRO, TEXAS. 
 



14-1005-922/PL#328781v2/FY2015 DPH & ENV Interlocal - Socorro - Agreement/JF 18

c. HHS Privacy Regulations shall mean the Code of Federal 
Regulations (“C.F.R.”) at Title 45, Sections 160 and 164, in effect, or as 
amended. 

 
d. Individual shall mean the person who is the subject of the 
Information, and has the same meaning as the term “individual” is defined 
in 45 C.F.R. 164.501. 

 
e. Information shall mean any “health information” provided and/or 
made available by the CITY to BUSINESS ASSOCIATE, and has the 
same meaning as the term “health information” as defined by 45 C.F.R. 
160.102. 

 
f. Parties shall mean the CITY and BUSINESS ASSOCIATE. 

 
g. Secretary shall mean the Secretary of the Department of Health 
and Human Services (“HHS”) and any other officer or employee of HHS 
to whom the authority involved has been delegated. 
 
h. Catch-all definition:  The following terms used in this Agreement 
shall have the same meaning as those terms in the HIPAA Privacy, 
Security, Breach Notification and Enforcement Rules at 45 C.F.R. Part 
160 and 164, in effect, or as amended: breach, data aggregation, 
designated record set, disclosure, health care operations, protected health 
information, required by law, subcontractor, and use. 
 

2. Limits on Use and Disclosure Established by Terms of Agreement. 
BUSINESS ASSOCIATE hereby agrees that it shall be prohibited from 
using or disclosing the Information provided or made available by the 
CITY for any other purpose other than as expressly permitted or required 
by this Agreement (ref. 45 C.F.R. 164.504(e)(2)(i).) 

 
3. Stated Purposes for which BUSINESS ASSOCIATE May Use or 

Disclose Information. The Parties hereby agree that BUSINESS 
ASSOCIATE shall be permitted to use and/or disclose Information 
provided or made available from CITY for the following stated purposes: 
To provide public health, research, and related support services (service) 
to the community of the CITY for the mutual benefit and general welfare 
of BUSINESS ASSOCIATE and the CITY (ref. 45 C.F.R. 
164.504(e)(2)(i); 65 Fed. Reg. 82505.) 

 
4. Use of Information for Management, Administrative and Legal 

Responsibilities. BUSINESS ASSOCIATE is permitted to use 
Information if necessary for the proper management and administration of 
BUSINESS ASSOCIATE or to carry out legal responsibilities of 
BUSINESS ASSOCIATE. (ref. 45 C.F.R. 164.504(e)(4)(i)(A-B)). 



14-1005-922/PL#328781v2/FY2015 DPH & ENV Interlocal - Socorro - Agreement/JF 19

 
5. Disclosure of Information for Management, Administration and Legal 

Responsibilities. BUSINESS ASSOCIATE is permitted to disclose 
Information received from CITY for the proper management and 
administration of BUSINESS ASSOCIATE or to carry out legal 
responsibilities of BUSINESS ASSOCIATE, provided: 

 
 a. The disclosure is required by law; or 
 
 b. The BUSINESS ASSOCIATE obtains reasonable assurances from 

the person to whom the information is disclosed that it will be held 
confidentially and used or further disclosed only as required by law or for 
the purposes for which it was disclosed to the person, the person will use 
appropriate safeguards to prevent use or disclosure of the information, and 
the person immediately notifies the BUSINESS ASSOCIATE of any 
instance of which it is aware in which the confidentiality of the 
information has been breached. (ref. 45 C.F.R. 164.504(e)(4)(ii)). 

 
6. Data Aggregation Services. BUSINESS ASSOCIATE is also permitted 

to use or disclose Information to provide data aggregation services, as that 
term is defined by 45 C.F.R. 164.501, relating to the health care operations 
of CITY. (ref. 45 C.F.R. 164.504(e)(2)(i)(B)).  

 
7. BUSINESS ASSOCIATE OBLIGATIONS: 

 

a. Limits on Use and Further Disclosure Established by 

Agreement and Law. BUSINESS ASSOCIATE hereby agrees that 
the Information provided or made available by the CITY shall not 
be further used or disclosed other than as permitted or required by 
the Agreement or as required by federal law. (ref. 45 C.F.R. 
164.504(e)(2)(ii)(A)). 

 
b. Appropriate Safeguards. BUSINESS ASSOCIATE will establish 

and maintain appropriate safeguards to prevent any use or 
disclosure of the Information, other than as provided for by this 
Agreement. (ref. 45 C.F.R. 164.504(e)(2)(ii)(B)). 

 

c. Reports of Improper Use or Disclosure. BUSINESS 
ASSOCIATE hereby agrees that it shall report to CITY within two 

(2) days of discovery any use or disclosure of Information not 
provided for or allowed by this Agreement. (ref. 45 C.F.R. 
164.504(e)(2)(ii)(C)). 

 

d. Subcontractors and Agents.  BUSINESS ASSOCIATE hereby 
agrees that any time Information is provided or made available to 
any subcontractors or agents, BUSINESS ASSOCIATE must enter 



14-1005-922/PL#328781v2/FY2015 DPH & ENV Interlocal - Socorro - Agreement/JF 20

into a subcontract with the subcontractor or agent that contains the 
same terms, conditions and restrictions on the use and disclosure of 
Information as contained in this Agreement. (ref. 45 C.F.R. 
164.504(e)(2)(ii)(D)). 
 

(i) 45 C.F.R. 164.502(e)(1)(ii) and 164.308(b)(2).  In 
accordance with 45 C.F.R. 164.502(e)(1)(ii) and 
164.308(b)(2), if applicable, BUSINESS ASSOCIATE 
agrees to ensure that any subcontractors that create, receive, 
maintain, or transmit protected health information on behalf 
of BUSINESS ASSOCIATE agree in writing to the same 
restrictions and conditions that apply through this 
Agreement to BUSINESS ASSOCIATE with respect to 
such Information. 

 
e. Right of Access to Information.  BUSINESS ASSOCIATE 

hereby agrees to make available and provide a right of access to 
Information by an Individual. This right of access shall conform 
with and meet all of the requirements of Section 181.102 of the 
Texas Health and Safety Code, requiring that not later than the 
15th business day after the date of the receipt of a written request 
from a person for the person's electronic health record, BUSINESS 
ASSOCIATE shall provide the requested record to the person in 
electronic form unless the person agrees to accept the record in 
another form, and with any further requirements of 45 C.F.R. 
164.524, including substitution of the words “COVERED 
ENTITY” with BUSINESS ASSOCIATE where appropriate. (ref. 
45 C.F.R. 164.504(e)(2)(ii)(E)). 

 
f. Correction of Health Information by Individuals.  BUSINESS 

ASSOCIATE shall, upon receipt of notice from the CITY, amend 
or correct protected health information (PHI) in its possession or 
under its control. 

 

g. Amendment and Incorporation of Amendments.  BUSINESS 
ASSOCIATE agrees to make Information available for amendment 
and to incorporate any amendments to Information in accordance 
with 45 C.F.R. 164.504(e)(2)(ii)(F)). 

 

h. Provide Accounting.  BUSINESS ASSOCIATE agrees to make 
Information available as required to provide an accounting of 
disclosures in accordance with 45 C.F.R. 164.528, including 
substitution of the words “COVERED ENTITY” with BUSINESS 
ASSOCIATE where appropriate. (ref. 45 C.F.R. 
164.504(e)(2)(ii)(G)). 

 



14-1005-922/PL#328781v2/FY2015 DPH & ENV Interlocal - Socorro - Agreement/JF 21

i. Access to Books and Records.  BUSINESS ASSOCIATE hereby 
agrees to make its internal practices, books, and records relating to 
the use or disclosure of Information received from, or created or 
received by BUSINESS ASSOCIATE on behalf of the CITY, 
available to the Secretary or the Secretary’s designee for purposes 
of determining compliance with the HHS Privacy Regulations. 
(ref. 45 C.F.R. 164.504(e)(2)(ii)(H)). 

 

j. Return or Destruction of Information.  At the termination of this 
Agreement, BUSINESS ASSOCIATE hereby agrees to adhere to 
Section B.3. of this Agreement. (ref. 45 C.F.R. 
164.504(e)(2)(ii)(I)). 

 

k. Mitigation Procedures.  BUSINESS ASSOCIATE agrees to have 
procedures in place for mitigating, to the maximum extent 
practicable, any deleterious effect from the use or disclosure of 
Information in a manner contrary to this Agreement or the HHS 
Privacy Regulations. (ref. 45 C.F.R. 164.530(f)). 

 

l. Sanction Procedures.  BUSINESS ASSOCIATE agrees and 
understands that it must develop and implement a system of 
sanctions for any employee, subcontractor or agent who violates 
this Agreement of the HHS Privacy Regulations. (ref. 45 C.F.R. 
164.530(e)(1)). 

 

m. Subpart E of 45 C.F.R. Part 164.  To the extent BUSINESS 
ASSOCIATE is to carry out one or more of CITY’S obligations 
under Subpart E of 45 C.F.R. Part 164, BUSINESS ASSOCIATE 
shall comply with the requirements of Subpart E that apply to 
CITY in the performance of such obligation(s). 

 

n. Prohibition against the Sale of Protected Health Information.  

The BUSINESS ASSOCIATE shall comply with the requirements 
of Texas Health and Safety Code Sec. 181.153, and any 
amendments of that section. 

 

o. Notice and Authorization Required for Electronic Disclosure 

of PHI.  The BUSINESS ASSOCIATE shall comply with the 
requirements of Texas Health and Safety Code Sec. 181.154, and 
any amendments of that section, regarding the requirement of 
providing notice to an Individual for whom the BUSINESS 
ASSOCIATE creates or receives protected health information if 
the Individual's PHI is subject to electronic disclosure. 

 

p. State Law on Medical Records Privacy.  The BUSINESS 
ASSOCIATE shall abide by the requirements set forth in Texas 



14-1005-922/PL#328781v2/FY2015 DPH & ENV Interlocal - Socorro - Agreement/JF 22

Health and Safety Code Section 181.001 et. seq., and any 
amendments of that chapter. 

 
8. Property Rights. The Information shall be and remain the property of the 

CITY.  BUSINESS ASSOCIATE agrees that it acquires no title or rights 
to the Information, including any de-identified Information, as a result of 
this Agreement. 

 
9. Modifications.  The CITY and BUSINESS ASSOCIATE agree to modify 

this Business Associate Agreement, in order to comply with 
Administrative Simplification requirements of HIPAA, as set forth in Title 
45, Parts 160 and 164, (Subparts A and E the “Privacy Rule” and Subparts 
A and C the “Security Rule”) of the Code of Federal Regulations.   

 
10. Automatic Amendment.  Upon the effective date of any amendment to 

the regulations promulgated by HHS with respect to PHI, this Business 
Associate Agreement shall automatically amend such that the obligations 
imposed on BUSINESS ASSOCIATE as a Business Associate remain in 
compliance with such regulations. 

 

B. Term and Termination 

 
1. Term. The Term of this Agreement shall be effective as of September 1, 

2014, and shall terminate on August 31, 2015, or on the date covered 
entity terminates for cause as authorized in paragraph (B.2.) of this 
Section, whichever is sooner. 

 
2. Termination for Cause.  Upon the CITY’s knowledge of a material 

breach by BUSINESS ASSOCIATE, the CITY shall: 
 

a. Provide an opportunity for BUSINESS ASSOCIATE to cure the 
breach or end the violation, and terminate if BUSINESS 
ASSOCIATE does not cure the breach or end the violation within 
the time specified by the CITY. 
 

b. Immediately terminate the Business Associate Agreement if 
BUSINESS ASSOCIATE has breached a material term of this 
Business Associate Agreement and cure is not possible. 

 
c. Notify the Secretary of HHS if termination is not possible. 

 
3. Obligations of Business Associate Upon Termination.  Upon 

termination of this Agreement for any reason, BUSINES ASSOCIATE, 
with respect to protected health information received from CITY, or 
created, maintained, or received by BUSINESS ASSOCIATE on behalf of 
CITY, shall: 



14-1005-922/PL#328781v2/FY2015 DPH & ENV Interlocal - Socorro - Agreement/JF 23

 
a. Retain only that protected health information which is necessary 

for BUSINESS ASSOCIATE to continue its proper management 
and administration or to carry out its legal responsibilities; 

 
b. Return to CITY, or, if agreed to by CITY, destroy, the remaining 

protected health information that the BUSINESS ASSOCIATE 
still maintains in any form and BUSINESS ASSOCIATE shall 
certify to the CITY that the Information has been destroyed; 

 
c. Continue to use appropriate safeguards and comply with Subpart C 

of 45 CFR Part 164 with respect to electronic protected health 
information to prevent use or disclosure of the protected health 
information, other than as provided for in this Section, for as long 
as BUSINESS ASSOCIATE retains the protected health 
information; 

 
d. Not use or disclose the protected health information retained by 

BUSINESS ASSOCIATE other than for the purposes for which 
such protected health information was retained and subject to the 
same conditions set out at Section 1.e and 1.f above, which applied 
prior to termination; and 

 
e. Return to CITY or, if agreed to by CITY, destroy, the protected 

health information retained by BUSINESS ASSOCIATE when it is 
no longer needed by BUSINESS ASSOCIATE for its proper 
management and administration or to carry out its legal 
responsibilities.   

 
f. Survival.  The obligations of BUSINESS ASSOCIATE under this 

Section shall survive the termination of this Agreement. 
 

C. Remedies.  If CITY determines that BUSINESS ASSOCIATE has breached or 
violated a material term of this Agreement, CITY may, at its option, pursue any 
and all of the following remedies: 
 
1. Exercise any of its rights of access and inspection under Section A.7.e. of 

this Agreement; 
 
2. Take any other reasonable steps that CITY, in its sole discretion, shall 

deem necessary to cure such breach or end such violation; and/or 
 
3. Terminate this Agreement immediately. 
 
4. Injunction.  CITY and BUSINESS ASSOCIATE agree that any violation 

of the provisions of this Agreement may cause irreparable harm to CITY. 



14-1005-922/PL#328781v2/FY2015 DPH & ENV Interlocal - Socorro - Agreement/JF 24

Accordingly, in addition to any other remedies available to CITY at law, 
in equity, or under this Agreement, in the event of any violation by 
BUSINESS ASSOCIATE of any of the provisions of this Agreement, or 
any explicit threat thereof, CITY shall be entitled to an injunction or other 
decree of specific performance with respect to such violation or explicit 
threat thereof, without any bond or other security being required and 
without the necessity of demonstrating actual damages. The parties’ 
respective rights and obligations under this Section C.4. shall survive 
termination of the Agreement. 

 
5. Indemnification.  BUSINESS ASSOCIATE shall indemnify, hold 

harmless and defend CITY from and against any and all claims, losses, 
liabilities, costs and other expenses resulting from, or relating to, the acts 
or omissions of BUSINESS ASSOCIATE in connection with the 
representations, duties and obligations of BUSINESS ASSOCIATE under 
this Agreement. The parties’ respective rights and obligations under this 
Section 5 shall survive termination of the Agreement. 

 

D. Miscellaneous 

 
1. Regulatory References.  A reference in this Agreement to a HIPAA 

section means the section as in effect or as amended. 
 

2. Amendment.  CITY and BUSINESS ASSOCIATE agree that amendment 
of this Agreement may be required to ensure that CITY and BUSINESS 
ASSOCIATE comply with changes in state and federal laws and 
regulations relating to the privacy, security, and confidentiality of 
protected health information.  CITY may terminate this Agreement upon 
60 days written notice in the event that BUSINESS ASSOCIATE does not 
promptly enter into an amendment that CITY, in its sole discretion, deems 
sufficient to ensure that CITY will be able to comply with such laws and 
regulations.  This Agreement may not otherwise be amended except by 
written agreement between the parties and signed by duly authorized 
representatives of both parties. 

 
3. Interpretation. Any ambiguity in this Agreement shall be interpreted to 

permit compliance with HIPAA. 
 

4. Notices. Any notice or demand required under this Agreement will be in 
writing; will be personally served or sent by certified mail, return receipt 
requested, postage prepaid, or by a recognized overnight carrier which 
provides proof of receipt; and will be sent to the addresses below. Either 
party may change the address to which notices are sent by sending written 
notice of such change of address to the other party. 

 
 



14-1005-922/PL#328781v2/FY2015 DPH & ENV Interlocal - Socorro - Agreement/JF 25

CITY:  City of El Paso 
Attn: City Manager 
P. O. Box 1890 
El Paso, Texas 79950-1890 

 
COPY TO: City of El Paso 

Department of Public Health 
Attention: Director 
5115 El Paso Drive 
El Paso, TX 79905 

 
BUSINESS ASSOCIATE: City of Socorro 

     Attn:  Mayor 
     124 South Horizon Blvd. 
     Socorro, Texas 79927 

 
 

5. Non-Waiver.  No failure by any Party to insist upon strict compliance 
with any term or provision of this Agreement, to exercise any option, to 
enforce any right, or to seek any remedy upon any default of any other 
Party shall affect, or constitute a waiver of, any Party’s right to insist upon 
such strict compliance, exercise that option, enforce that right, or seek that 
remedy with respect to that default or any prior, contemporaneous, or 
subsequent default.  No custom or practice of the Parties at variance with 
any provision of this Agreement shall affect or constitute a waiver of, any 
Party’s right to demand strict compliance with all provisions of this 
Agreement. 

 
6. Headings.  The headings of sections and subsections of this Agreement 

are for reference only and will not affect in any way the meaning or 
interpretation of this Agreement. 

 
7. Governing Law, Jurisdiction.  This Agreement will be governed by and 

construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Texas, without 
regard to its principles of conflict of laws, with venue in El Paso County, 
Texas. 

 
8. Compliance with Laws.  BUSINESS ASSOCIATE agrees that its 

obligations pursuant to this Agreement shall be performed in compliance 
with all applicable federal, state, and/or local rules and regulations. In the 
event that applicable federal, state or local laws and regulations or 
applicable accrediting body standards are modified, BUSINESS 
ASSOCIATE reserves the right to notify CITY in writing of any 
modifications to the Agreement in order to remain in compliance with 
such law, rule or regulation. 

 



14-1005-922/PL#328781v2/FY2015 DPH & ENV Interlocal - Socorro - Agreement/JF 26

9. Severability.  In the event that one or more provision(s) of this Agreement 
is deemed invalid, unlawful and/or unenforceable, then only that provision 
will be omitted, and will not affect the validity or enforceability of any 
other provision; the remaining provisions will be deemed to continue in 
full force and effect.  

 
10. No Third Party Beneficiaries.  Nothing express or implied in this 

Agreement is intended or shall be deemed to confer upon any person other 
than CITY and BUSINESS ASSOCIATE, and their respective successors 
and assigns, any rights, obligations, remedies or liabilities. 

 
11. Entire Agreement; Counterparts.  This Agreement constitutes the entire 

Agreement between CITY and BUSINESS ASSOCIATE regarding the 
services to be provided hereunder. Any agreements, promises, 
negotiations, or representations not expressly set forth in this Agreement 
are of no force or effect. This Agreement may be executed in any number 
of counterparts, each of which will be deemed to be the original, but all of 
which shall constitute one and the same document. 

 
 

(Signatures follow on next page) 

  



14-1005-922/PL#328781v2/FY2015 DPH & ENV Interlocal - Socorro - Agreement/JF 27

 

STATE OF TEXAS  ) 

    )  HIPAA BUSINESS ASSOCIATE AGREEMENT 

COUNTY OF EL PASO ) 

 

 

Signature Page 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have duly executed this Agreement as of 
the    day of _________________, 2014. 
 
       CITY OF EL PASO 
 
 
              
       Tomás González 
       City Manager 
 
       BUSINESS ASSOCIATE 
 
 
       Signature:      
       Name Printed:      
       Title:       
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
       
Richarda Duffy Momsen 
City Clerk 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM:    APPROVED AS TO CONTENT: 
 
 
              
Josette Flores      Robert Resendes, MBA, MT(ASCP), CLS(RI)  
Assistant City Attorney    Director, Department of Public Health 





 
 

DATE:  NOVEMBER 6, 2014 

 

TO: MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS 

 

FROM: Sandra Hernandez, City Clerk  

 

SUBJECT:  Discussion and action to approve payment to El Paso Times for service 

expense beyond purchase order amount.   

 

SUMMARY 

 

The City of El Paso advertises the 2014 Property Tax Rates for the City of Socorro.  City 

of El Paso pays this advertisement for all the municipalities in El Paso County.  However, 

Central Appraisal District discovered an issue with TIF line item. Once the issue was 

corrected, we had to re-advertise the 2014 Property Tax Rate.  City of El Paso agreed to 

advertise for us with the agreement that we would reimburse them for the additional 

expense.  City of El Paso emailed us an invoice on September 25, 2014. 

 

STATEMENT OF THE ISSUE   

 

The City Clerk Department had an open purchase order but the balance was not sufficient 

to cover the full amount of the expense when the invoice came in.  This was a time 

sensitive issue and it was not foreseeable.  

 

FINANCIAL IMPACT 

 

$2,406.20 

 

 

ALTERNATIVE 

 

None 

 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

 

Approve the El Paso Times purchase.  

Jesus Ruiz 
Mayor 

 

Rene Rodriguez 
 At Large 

 

Sergio Cox 
District 1 / Mayor Pro Tem 

 

Gloria M. Rodríguez 
District 2 

 

Victor Perez 

District 3 
 

Vacant 
District 4 

 

Willie Norfleet, Jr.  
City Manager 

 

City Manager
Typewritten Text
Item 16

















 
 

DATE:  OCTOBER 30, 2014 

 

TO: MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS 

 

FROM: KARINA HAGELSIEB 

 

SUBJECT:  DISCUSSION AND ACTION ON ACCEPTING THE LETTER OF 

EXPLANATION FROM THE ELECTRIC COMPANY FOR AN 

OVERPAYMENT OF FRANCHISE TAXES FOR THE PERIOD APRIL 2010 TO 

DECEMBER 2012. 

 

SUMMARY 

 

The Electric Company adopted a new billing system in April 2010.  During the 

transitional period of implementation, the billing system was not providing jurisdictional 

statistical information utilized to derive at the franchise fee.  In January 2013, the billing 

software was fully implemented and working adequately.   Between April 2010 and 

January 2013, the franchise fee was calculated using estimates for either write offs or 

jurisdictional revenues.  When the actual information became available, a retroactive 

calculation was done.  According to the letter of explanation, Electric Company overpaid 

the City $22,388.09. 

 

 

STATEMENT OF THE ISSUE   

 

The Electric Company is proposing to reduce our quarterly payments in FY15 equally by 

$5,597.02 to recover the overpayment made to us.  The Electric Company paid the City a 

total of $211,093 and 212,706.59 in 2013 and 2014, respectively.  The overpayment 

amount represents approximately 10% of the total reimbursements we receive annually 

from the Electric Company.  The Electric Company is our largest source of franchise fee 

revenue, Time Warner is second at approximately $75,110, and Texas Gas third at 

approximately $69,261 annually. The total amount of franchise fees the City receives 

annually are approximately $400,000 annually.  The Electric Company represents 50% of 

the total amount of our franchise revenue. 

 

 

 

 

Jesus Ruiz 
Mayor 

 

Rene Rodriguez 
 At Large 

 

Sergio Cox 
District 1 / Mayor Pro Tem 

 

Gloria M. Rodríguez 
District 2 

 

Victor Perez 

District 3 
 

J.E. “Chito” Bowling 
District 4 

 

Willie Norfleet, Jr.  
City Manager 

 

City Manager
Typewritten Text
Item 17



 

FINANCIAL IMPACT 

 

The overpayment will create a liability in the FY14 books as deferred revenue.  As the 

reductions in the franchise fee are made the deferred revenue will be decreased in FY15.  

The FY14 financial reports will reflect a reduction of revenue of $22,388.09 for prior 

year’s revenue. 

 

ALTERNATIVE 

 

The alternative is to dispute this matter and take it to litigation or mediation. 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

 

The Staff recommends approving this item.  Tables were provided which reconcile the 

actual reimbursements with the recalculated amounts. 

 

 







City of Socorro

Franchise Fee Differences 

Revenue Franchise Fee Revenue Franchise Fee Revenue Franchise Fee

2010

Quarter 1 2,176,316.76 43,526.34 2,176,316.76 43,526.34 0.00 0.00

Quarter 2 3,079,613.62 61,592.27 2,489,326.85 49,786.54 590,286.77 11,805.73

Quarter 3 3,794,973.43 75,899.47 3,304,424.64 66,088.49 490,548.79 9,810.98

Quarter 4 2,191,064.09 43,821.28 2,165,770.35 43,315.41 25,293.74 505.87

Totals 11,241,967.90 224,839.36 10,135,838.60 202,716.78 1,106,129.30 22,122.58

2011

Quarter 1 2,171,988.24 43,439.76 2,182,695.25 43,653.91 -10,707.01 -214.15

Quarter 2 2,372,451.22 47,449.02 2,362,899.11 47,257.98 9,552.11 191.04

Quarter 3 3,724,330.92 74,486.62 3,717,416.61 74,348.33 6,914.31 138.29

Quarter 4 2,314,957.72 46,299.15 2,314,150.30 46,283.01 807.42 16.14

Totals 10,583,728.10 211,674.55 10,577,161.27 211,543.23 6,566.83 131.32

2012

Quarter 1 2,347,344.14 46,946.88 2,346,162.16 46,923.24 1,181.98 23.64

Quarter 2 2,558,240.49 51,164.81 2,556,690.35 51,133.81 1,550.14 31.00

Quarter 3 3,426,486.98 68,529.74 3,424,143.82 68,482.88 2,343.16 46.86

Quarter 4 2,181,803.22 43,636.06 2,180,168.28 43,603.37 1,634.94 32.69

Totals 10,513,874.83 210,277.49 10,507,164.61 210,143.30 6,710.22 134.19

Total Over / (Under) Payments 22,388.09

As Originally Filed As Amended Over/(Under) Payment





 
 

DATE:  OCTOBER 30, 2014 

 

TO: MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS 

 

FROM: KARINA HAGELSIEB 

 

SUBJECT:  DISCUSSION AND ACTION ON ACCEPTING THE SETTLEMENT 

AGREEMENT WITH TIME WARNER AS A RESULT OF THE AUDIT 

CONDUCTED BY LGS. 

 

SUMMARY 

 

On March 2013, the City of Socorro approved to contract Local Government Services 

(LGS) to conduct a Franchise Fee Payment Compliance Review of Time Warner Cable 

(TWC) for January 1, 2010 through December 31, 2013.   

 

STATEMENT OF THE ISSUE   

 

The audit performed by LGS concluded the following: 

 

Financial review:  $3,214 is owed to the City.  TWC provided information after the 

review was completed which reduced this amount to $0. 

 

Interest due: $1,646 is owed to the City.  TWC does not provide for interest payments. 

 

Jurisdiction review: $8,172 is owed to the City.  TWC calculated $1,934. 

 

TWC is offering $3,541 to settle this matter. 

 

 

FINANCIAL IMPACT 

 

LGS was paid $3,000 to conduct this review.  The purpose of this review was to 

recuperate any shortages in reimbursements retroactively and most importantly to correct 

errors which could potentially understate the fees going forward. The jurisdictional issues 

(errors) have been corrected by TWC.   

 

ALTERNATIVE 

Jesus Ruiz 
Mayor 

 

Rene Rodriguez 
 At Large 

 

Sergio Cox 
District 1 / Mayor Pro Tem 

 

Gloria M. Rodríguez 
District 2 

 

Victor Perez 

District 3 
 

J.E. “Chito” Bowling 
District 4 

 

Willie Norfleet, Jr.  
City Manager 

 

City Manager
Typewritten Text
Item 18



 

The alternative is to dispute this matter. 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

 

The Staff recommends approving this item.  The addresses which needed corrections 

have been updated and the settlement amount of $3,541 is above what TWC claims to 

owe us, $1,934.  







 
 

DATE:  October 30, 2014 

 

TO: Mayor and City Council   

 

FROM: Anibal Olague 

 

SUBJECT: Discussion and action to accept grant award in the amount of $7,200 

from the Rio Grand Council of Governments Solid Waste Program 

 

 

SUMMARY 

 

The Special Projects office secured a grant in the amount of $7,200 for tire recycling in 

the City of Socorro.  

 

 

BACKGROUND 

 

The City is experiencing a problem with illegal dumping. More specifically, residents are 

disposing tires in city right-of-way or private property back yards. This has become a 

health and safety matter that needs to be address by City officials. This is the second year 

the City has secured funds for this initiative.  

 

 

STATEMENT OF THE ISSUE 

 

 

 

FINANCIAL IMPACT 

 

The grant will minimize the cost of tire recycling. Presently, a container that 

transports approximately 1500 tires is causing the city about $1,800.  

 

 

 

ALTERNATIVE 

 

Use City funds to cover the cost.  

Jesus Ruiz 
Mayor 

 

Rene Rodriguez 
At Large 

 

Sergio Cox 
District 1 

 

Gloria M. Rodríguez 
District 2 

 

Victor Perez  
District 3 – Mayor Pro Tem 

 

Vacant 
District 4 

 

Willie Norfleet, Jr.  
City Manager 

 

City Manager
Typewritten Text
Item 19



 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

 

Approve 

 

 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATION 

 

1. City Manager  ___________________ Date_________________ 

 

2. CFO ___________________________ Date______________________ 

 

3. Attorney ________________________ Date _______________________ 



 
 

DATE:  October 30, 2014 

 

TO:    

 

FROM: Anibal Olague, Special Projects Office 

 

SUBJECT:  

 

Purchase of P25 Radios for Police Department 

 

SUMMARY 

 

The Special Projects Office secured a grant to purchase P25 Radios for the Socorro 

Police Department. The Department is proposing upgraded equipment that has a 

total cost of $ 39.317.00. Socorro PD is recommending to cover the difference from 

funds available in the City.  

 

BACKGROUND 

 

The Special Projects office secured a grant in the amount of $33, 814. 38 to purchase 

P 25 radios for the Socorro Police Department from the Governors Criminal Justcie 

Division.  

 

STATEMENT OF THE ISSUE 

The proposed equipment will provide a better service and increase communication 

with other law enforcement agencies. 

 

FINANCIAL IMPACT 

 

$ 5,502.62 

 

 

ALTERNATIVE 

 

Reduce amount of radios  

 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

Jesus Ruiz 
Mayor 

 

Rene Rodriguez 
At Large 

 

Sergio Cox 
District 1 

 

Gloria M. Rodríguez 
District 2 

 

Victor Perez  
District 3 – Mayor Pro Tem 

 

Vacant 
District 4 

 

Willie Norfleet, Jr.  
City Manager 

 

City Manager
Typewritten Text
Item 20



 

 

 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATION 



Quote Number: QU0000296544
Effective: 24 OCT 2014
Effective To: 23 DEC 2014

Bill-To:
SOCORRO POLICE DEPT

670 POONA RD

SOCORRO, TX 79927

United States

Attention: Sales Contact:
Name: Angel Almanza Name: Mercy Borunda
Email: aalmanza@ci.socorro.tx.us Email: mercy@rtcinc.org
Phone: 915-858-6986 Phone: (915) 584-6646

Contract Number: TEXAS DIRECT
Freight terms: FOB Destination
Payment terms: Net 30 Due

Item Quantity Nomenclature Description Your price Extended Price

1 10 H46KDD9PW5BN XTS2500 136-174MHZ/ 1-5W/ 96
CHANNELS/ NO KEY PAD/ MODEL 1.5

$712.50 $7,125.00

1a 10 Q393BF ALT: BATTERY IMPRES NIMH FM 1700
MAH (NTN9857)

$35.25 $352.50

1b 10 Q159AC ADD: XTS2500 UCM HARDWARE
ENCRYPTION

$112.50 $1,125.00

1c 10 Q58AD ENH: 2 YEAR ENCRYPTED REPAIR
SERVICE ADVANTAGE

$97.00 $970.00

1d 10 Q574AL ENH: SOFTWARE TRUNKING 9600
BAUD

$1,256.25 $12,562.50

1e 10 Q629AD ADD: AES ENCRYPTION $356.25 $3,562.50

1f 10 Q498AV ENH: MDC & ASTRO P25 OTAR W/
MULTIKEY

$555.00 $5,550.00

1g 10 G996AB ENH: OVER THE AIR PROVISIONING $75.00 $750.00

1h 10 Q883AB ENH: 3600/ 9600 INTEROPERABILITY $375.00 $3,750.00

1i 10 Q947AM ENH: RADIO PACKET DATA $150.00 $1,500.00

1j 10 H345AE ADD: LINK LAYER RADIO
AUTHENTICATION

$75.00 $750.00

2 10 NTN1873A CHARGER, IMPRES RAPID RATE, 110V
US PLUG

$132.00 $1,320.00

Total Quote in USD $39,317.50

PO Issued to Motorola Solutions Inc. must:
>Be a valid Purchase Order (PO)/Contract/Notice to Proceed on Company Letterhead.  Note: Purchase Requisitions cannot be accepted
>Have a PO Number/Contract Number & Date
>Identify "Motorola Solutions Inc." as the Vendor
>Have Payment Terms or Contract Number
>Be issued in the Legal Entity's Name
>Include a Bill-To Address with a Contact Name and Phone Number
>Include a Ship-To Address with a Contact Name and Phone Number
>Include an Ultimate Address (only if different than the Ship-To)
>Be Greater than or Equal to the Value of the Order
>Be in a Non-Editable Format
>Identify Tax Exemption Status (where applicable)
>Include a Signature (as Required)







City Manager
Typewritten Text

City Manager
Typewritten Text

City Manager
Typewritten Text











 
 

DATE: October 16, 2014 

 

TO: MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL 

 

FROM: CHIEF CARLOS MALDONADO 

 

SUBJECT: DISCUSSION AND ACTION TO ALLOW THE SOCORRO POLICE 

DEPARTMENT TO ENTER INTO A MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 

(MOU) WITH SOCORRO INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT (SISD) AND 

YSLETA DEL SUR PUEBLO TRIBAL POLICE DEPARTMENT (TPD) FOR 

THE PURPOSE OF ENTERING AND MAINTAINING RECORDS FOR A NON-

TERMINAL AGENCY AGREEMENT.  

 

SUMMARY 

 

The non-terminal agencies do not have the staff or capability to enter information into the 

NCIC/TCIC databases. They are asking the Socorro Police Department (SPD) to enter 

and maintain these records for them. There is no liability for the SPD in entering these 

records. 

 

 

BACKGROUND 

 

Previous Chiefs have entered into same type of agreement with SISD. TPD is now asking 

for the same cooperation and agreement. 

 

STATEMENT OF THE ISSUE 

 

This is a great opportunity to better the partnerships that are already established with 

these two agencies. 

 

FINANCIAL IMPACT: None  

 

Account Code (GF/GL/Dept): 

 

Funding Source: 

 

Amount:  

Jesus Ruiz 
Mayor 

 

Rene Rodriguez 
At Large 

 

Sergio Cox 
District 1 

 

Gloria M. Rodríguez 
District 2 

 

Victor Perez  
District 3 – Mayor Pro Tem 

 

Joseph E. Bowling 
District 4 

 

Willie Norfleet, Jr.  
City Manager 

 

City Manager
Typewritten Text
Item 21



 

Quotes (Name/Commodity/Price) 

 

Co-op Agreement (Name/Contract#) 

 

ALTERNATIVE 

 

No participation. 

 

 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

 

Chief Maldonado recommends approval to sign MOUs. 

 

 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATION 

 

1. City Manager  ___________________ Date_________________ 

 

2. CFO ___________________________ Date______________________ 

 

3. Attorney ________________________ Date _______________________ 

 



STATE OF TEXAS

CITY OF SOCORRO MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT

COUNTY OF EL PASO

THIS AGREEMENT, entered into this day of. , 2014: between the
Socorro Police Department, herein referred to as SPD and the Socorro Independent School
District, herein referred to as SISD PD.

WHEREAS, the SISD PD desires to access various system managed by the FBI CJIS Division
through the SPD using their own ORL This would enable SISD PD to request information on
existing records in NCIC/TCIC. Using SPD personnel, SISD PD will be able to enter, modify,
supplement, clear and cancel NCIC/TCIC records.

WHEREAS, the implementation of this service benefits both departments and the City of
Socorro.

NOW THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows:

1. SPD will enter records into NCIC/TCIC and maintain file for validation,
modification, supplementation, clearance and cancellation.

2. SISD PD will provide copies of reports concerning records to be entered.
3. All entries must meet criteria for entry.
4. SISD PD shall be responsible for all their dispatchers and officers to receive

adequate NCIC/TCIC certification and training.
5. Any pursuant investigation and follow up will be the responsibility of SISD PD

personnel.
6. Any equipment needed to implement this sendee will be provided by SISD PD.
7. There are no fees or cost to participate in this agreement other than those specified

in item #6.
8. LAWS GOVERNING AGREEMENT. For purposes of determining the place of

the Agreement and the laws governing the same, it is agreed that this MOU is
entered in the County of El Paso, state of Texas, and shall be governed by the
laws of the State of Texas.

9. DURATION OF AGREEMENT. The term of the agreement is one calendar year
from the day of , 2014 and may be renewed with
a written 20 day advance notice. SPD and SISD PD both reserve the right to
cancel this agreement upon giving a 10 day written notice to the other party. In



the event of an early termination, any equipment provided to SPD by SISD PD
under this agreement will be returned as is.

10. ENTIRE AGREEMENT. The Memorandum of Agreement constitutes and
expresses the entire agreement of the parties hereto and references the services
provided.

This agreement shall be construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Texas. All
obligations of the parties are performable in El Paso County, Texas. If one or more of the
provisions of this agreement shall be held invalid, illegal, or unenforceable, such validity,
illegality or enforceability shall not affect any other provision and this agreement shall be
construed as if such invalid, illegal or unenforceable provisions had never been included.

EXECUTE this day of , 2014

ATTEST:

-̂ —^ - ^ „ ^ „ - i ^ / X

Carlos R. Maldonado Ems Vega
Chief of Police Chief of Police
Socorro Police Department Socorro ISD Police
ORI: TX0711600 OKI: TX0712200



NON-TERMINAL AGENCY AGREEMENT

This document constitutes an agreement between
hereinafter called the Terminal Agency, and y^"a rctcE* T*E/%*&** £^4Sf
hereinafter called the Non-Terminal Agency.

The Terminal Agency agrees to provide the Non-Terminal Agency with access to the Texas Law Enforcement
Telecommunications System (TLETS), the Texas Crime Information Center (TCIC), and the National Crime
Information Center (NCIC), and associated systems on a 24-hour, 7 day per week basis.

The Non-Terminal Agency agrees to abide by ail laws of the United States and the state of Texas, and all present
or hereafter approved rules, policies and procedures of TLETS, NLETS, TCIC, NCIC and any other systems now
or in the future associated with TLETS concerning the collection, storage, processing, retrieval, dissemination and
exchange of information for criminal justice purposes.

The Terminal Agency reserves the right to suspend service to the Non-Terminal Agency, which may include
canceling of records entered for the Non-Terminal Agency, when applicable policies are violated. The Terminal
Agency may reinstate service following such instances upon receipt of satisfactory assurances that such
violations have been corrected.

In order to comply with NCIC policies established by the NCIC Advisory Policy Board, the Non -Terminal Agency
agrees to maintain accurate records of all TCIC/NCIC entries made through the Terminal Agency and to
immediately notify the Terminal Agency of any changes in the status of those reports, to include the need for
cancellation, additions, deletion or modification of information. The Terminal Agency agrees to enter, update and
remove all records for the Non-Terminal agency on a timely basis, as defined by NCIC.

In order to comply with NCIC hit confirmation requirement the agencies agreed to the following:

If wanted person records are to be entered with the Terminal Agency's ORI, the Non-Terminal Agency must
deliver to the Terminal Agency the original warrants to be held on file until such time as the record is
canceled/cleared.

If property and missing person records are to be entered with the Terminal Agency's ORI, the Non-Terminal
Agency must deliver case reports to the Terminal Agency to be held on file until such time as the records is
cancelled/cleared.

If the records are to be entered with the Non-Terminal Agency's ORI, the Terminal Agency agrees to immediately
forward ail request for hit confirmation that might be received at the terminal to the Non-Terminal Agency. The
Non-Terminal Agency agrees to comply with the NCIC hit confirmation policy.

If the Non-Terminal Agency is a non-24 hour agency, the records must be entered with the Terminal Agency's
ORI, and case reports and original warrants must be held at the Terminal Agency for hit confirmation purposes.

In order to comply with NCIC Validation requirements, the Non-Terminal Agency agrees to perform all validation
procedures as required by NCIC on all records entered through the Terminal Agency.

Criminal History information obtained from the TLETS terminal of the Terminal Agency will be handled according
to TCIC/NCIC guidelines by the Non-Terminal Agency.

Either the Terminal Agency or the Non-Terminal Agency may, upon thirty days written notice, discontinue this
agreement.

Rev. 2007



(Non-Terminal Agency Agreement)

To the extent allowed by the laws of the State of Texas, the Non-Terminal Agency agrees to indemnify and save
harmless the Terminal Agency as well as the DPS, its Director and employees from and against all claims,
demands, actions and suits, including but not limited to any liability for damages by reason of or arising out of any
false arrests or imprisonment or any cause of the Non-Terminal Agency or its employees in the exercise of the
enjoyment of this Agreement.

The Terminal Agency agrees to make available to the Non-Terminal Agency all TLETS/NLETS and TCIC/NCIC
publications and policies as are available to it so that the Non-Terminal Agency may comply with the policies of
TLETS/NLETS and TCIC/NCIC.

This agreement becomes effective on the day of , 20 .

In witness whereof, the parties here to cause this agreement to be executed by the proper officers and officials.

/"~S
Terminal Agency Non-Terminal Agency J

Title: /&P _ Title: A

Date: ?-2*"/* _ Date: ?



NON-ENTERING TWENTY-FOUR HOUR TERMINAL AGENCYAGREEMENT

This document constitutes an agreement between $gco^Xo r{°t*e£ £&ft&7lfe4S7~~ hereinafter called
the Entering Twenty-Four Hour Terminal Agency and jSvtf/a J^fot-tt^ pfrs&siryto&i^ hereinafter
called the Non-Entering Twenty-Four Hour Terminal Agency.

The Entering Twenty-Four Hour Terminal Agency agrees to make entries into the Texas Crime Information
Center (TCIC) and the National Crime Information Center (NC1C) computers for the Non-Entering Twenty-Four
Hour Terminal Agency.

All records must be entered with the Entering Twenty-Four Hour Terminal Agency's ORI, and all case reports
and original warrants must be held at the Entering Twenty-Four Hour Terminal Agency for hit confirmation
purposes.

The Non-Entering Twenty-Four Hour Terminal Agency agrees to abide by all laws of the United States and the
State of Texas and all present or hereafter approved rules, policies and procedures of TLETS, NLETS, TCIC,
NC1C and any other system now or in the future associated with TLETS concerning the collection, storage,
processing, retrieval, dissemination and exchange of information for criminal justice purposes.

The Entering Twenty-Four Hour Terminal Agency reserves the right to suspend service to the Non—Entering
Twenty-Four Hour Terminal Agency which may include canceling of records entered for the Non-Entering
Twenty-Four Hour Terminal Agency when applicable policies are violated. The Entering Twenty-Four Hour
Terminal Agency may reinstate service following such instances upon receipt of satisfactory assurances that
such violations have been corrected.

In order to comply with NCIC policies established by the NCIC Advisory Policy Board, the Non-Entering Twenty-
Four Hour Terminal Agency agrees to maintain accurate records of all TC1C/NCIC entries made through the
Entering Twenty-Four Hour Terminal Agency and to immediately notify the Entering Twenty-Four Hour Terminal
Agency of any changes in the status of those reports to include the need for cancellation, addition, deletion or
modification of information. The Entering Twenty-Four Hour Terminal Agency agrees to enter, update and
remove all records for the Non-Entering Twenty-Four Hour Terminal Agency on a timely basis, as defined by
NCIC.

In order to comply with NCIC Validation requirements, the Non-Entering Twenty-Four Hour Terminal Agency
agrees to perform all validation procedures as required by NCIC on all records entered through the Entering
Twenty-Four Hour Terminal Agency.

Either the Entering Twenty-Four Hour Terminal Agency or the Non-Entering Twenty-Four Hour Terminal
Agency may, upon thirty days written notice, discontinue this agreement.

To the extent allowed by the laws of the State of Texas, the Non-Entering Twenty-Four Hour Terminal Agency
agrees to indemnify and save harmless the Entering Twenty-Four Hour Terminal Agency as well as the DPS, its
Director and employees from and against all claims, demands, actions and suits, including but not limited to any
liability for damages by reason of or arising out of any false arrests or imprisonment or any cause of the Non-
Entering Twenty-Four Hour Terminal Agency or its employees in the exercise of the enjoyment of this
Agreement.

This agreement becomes effective on the day of , 20_ ..

In witness whereof, the parties hereto caused this agreement to be executed by the proper officers and officials.

Entering Twenty-Four Hour Terminal Agency Non-Entering TwerTtwFour Hour Terminal Agency

By: ** /r/^^Uf^^j^ By: ~~&<i ^ ( A-*^
I ^ —

Title: Ctffff Title: V/?_

Date: ?-2 /• /V Date:

Rev. 2007



NON-TERMINAL AGENCY AGREEMENT

This document constitutes an agreement between Socorro Police Department
hereinafter called the Terminal Agency, and Ysleta Del sur Pueblo Tribal Police Department
hereinafter called the Non-Terminal Agency.

The Terminal Agency agrees to provide the Non-Terminal Agency with access to the Texas Law Enforcement
Telecommunications System (TLETS), the Texas Crime Information Center (TCIC), and the National Crime
Information Center (NC1C), and associated systems on a 24-hour, 7 day per week basis.

The Non-Terminal Agency agrees to abide by all laws of the United States and the state of Texas, and all present
or hereafter approved rules, policies and procedures of TLETS, NLETS, TCIC, NCIC and any other systems now
or in the future associated with TLETS concerning the collection, storage, processing, retrieval, dissemination and
exchange of information for criminal justice purposes.

The Terminal Agency reserves the right to suspend service to the Non-Terminal Agency, which may include
canceling of records entered for the Non-Terminal Agency; when applicable policies are violated. The Terminal
Agency may reinstate service following such instances upon receipt of satisfactory assurances that such
violations have been corrected.

In order to comply with NCIC policies established by the NCIC Advisory Policy Board, the Non -Terminal Agency
agrees to maintain accurate records of all TCIC/NCIC entries made through the Terminal Agency and to
immediately notify the Terminal Agency of any changes in the status of those reports, to include the need for
cancellation, additions, deletion or modification of information. The Terminal Agency agrees to enter, update and
remove all records for the Non-Terminal agency on a timely basis, as defined by NCIC.

In order to comply with NCIC hit confirmation requirement the agencies agreed to the following:

If wanted person records are to be entered with the Terminal Agency's ORI, the Non-Terminal Agency must
deliver to the Terminal Agency the original warrants to be held on file until such time as the record is
canceled/cleared.

If property and missing person records are to be entered with the Terminal Agency's ORI, the Non-Terminal
Agency must deliver case reports to the Terminal Agency to be held on file until such time as the records is
cancelled/cleared.

If the records are to be entered with the Non-Terminal Agency's ORI, the Terminal Agency agrees to immediately
forward all request for hit confirmation that might be received at the terminal to the Non-Terminal Agency. The
Non-Terminal Agency agrees to comply with the NCIC hit confirmation policy.

If the Non-Terminal Agency is a non-24 hour agency, the records must be entered with the Terminal Agency's
ORI, and case reports and original warrants must be held at the Terminal Agency for hit confirmation purposes,

In order to comply with NCIC Validation requirements, the Non-Terminal Agency agrees to perform all validation
procedures as required by NCIC on all records entered through the Terminal Agency.

Criminal History information obtained from the TLETS terminal of the Terminal Agency will be handled according
to TCIC/NCIC guidelines by the Non-Terminal Agency.

Either the Terminal Agency or the Non-Terminal Agency may, upon thirty days written notice, discontinue this
agreement.

Rev. 2007



(Non-Terminal Agency Agreement)

To the extent allowed by the laws of the State of Texas, the Non-Terminal Agency agrees to indemnify and save
harmless the Terminal Agency as well as the DPS, its Director and employees from and against all claims,
demands, actions and suits, including but not limited to any liability for damages by reason of or arising out of any
false arrests or imprisonment or any cause of the Non-Terminal Agency or its employees in the exercise of the
enjoyment of this Agreement.

The Terminal Agency agrees to make available to the Non-Terminal Agency all TLETS/NLETS and TCIC/NCIC
publications and policies as are available to it so that the Non-Terminal Agency may comply with the policies of
TLETS/NLETS and TCIC/NCIC.

This agreement becomes effective on the nth day of September 20 14

In witness whereof, the parties here to cause this agreement to be executed by the proper officers and officials.

Terminal Agency Non-Terminal

By: _^ By: _,
Carlos"R. Maldonacio Raul Candelaria, Jr.

Title: Chief Q£ Police _^_^____^_ Title: Chief Of Police

Date: Date:





City Manager
Typewritten Text

City Manager
Typewritten Text

City Manager
Typewritten Text
Item 24





















City Manager
Typewritten Text
Item 25





















City Manager
Typewritten Text

City Manager
Typewritten Text

City Manager
Typewritten Text
Item 26









 
 

DATE: 10/28/2014 

TO: Council 

 

FROM: Mayor Jesus Ruiz 

 

SUBJECT: Discussion and action on the selection of a date for the December 

Regular Council Meeting and the Special Meeting in January to canvass the votes 

for the December 20 Special Election 

 

 

SUMMARY 

 

We need to select a date to have the Council Meeting in December due to the Special 

Election. This interferes with our meeting dates as early voting will be happening 

during that time. We also need to select a date in January to canvass the votes and 

results of that election.   

 

 

 

BACKGROUND 

 

n/a 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT OF THE ISSUE 

 

See above 

 

 

 

FINANCIAL IMPACT 

 

None 

 

 

 

Jesus Ruiz 
Mayor 

 

Rene Rodriguez 
At Large 

 

Sergio Cox 
District 1 

 

Gloria M. Rodríguez 
District 2 

 

Victor Perez  
District 3 – Mayor Pro Tem 

 

Joseph E. Bowling 
District 4 

 

Willie Norfleet, Jr.  
City Manager 

 

City Manager
Typewritten Text
Item 28



ALTERNATIVE 

 

none 

 

 

COUNCIL MEMBER RECOMMENDATION 

 

Make December 18th the date for the regular Council Meeting and January 2nd the 

special Council Meeting.  


	Item 12-13 - Ord 356.pdf
	Blank Page

	Item 14 - Arlene Circle.pdf
	Blank Page

	Item 15 - City of El Paso Interlocal.pdf
	Blank Page

	Item 17 - El Paso Electric.pdf
	Blank Page

	Item 22 - P25 Radios.pdf
	Blank Page

	Item 23 - MOU.pdf
	Blank Page

	Item 26 - Ahern.pdf
	Blank Page

	Item 27 - Burbridge.pdf
	Blank Page




